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Established In 1933, Hong Kong Playground Assoclatlon Is a long-time non-governmental organization
providing social services to children and young people in Hong Kong. Through diversified and pertinent
services, we aim at breeding youngsters’ holistic development and nurturing them to be successors of
the Hong Kong society.

Our services are organized under “Central Administration & Corporate Communications Division™, “Social
Work Divislon” and “Culture, Sports & Arts Division™.

Central Administration & Corporate Communications Division is responsible for agency administration,
large scale event, corporate communication, professional development and research.

Social Work Division includes Integrated Children and Youth Service Centres, Children and Youth Centres,
District Youth Outreaching Service, Overnight Outreaching Service for Young Night Drifters, Community
Support Service Scheme, School Social Work Service, the Unusual Academy School Dropouls Supportive
Service.

Culture, Sports & Arts Division is composed of Stadium, Camp, Exchange and Arts Services, Sports
Service and Social Enterprisa.

Our service units are located all over Hong Kong Island, Kowloon, the New Territories and outlying
islands. In addition, we also have frequent exchange and co-operation with the govermments and public
organizations in Mainland China, Macau and neighbouring countries in Southeast Asia, in order to foster
mutual professional development.

All the way we uphold our spirit of “person-oriented and strive for excellence”, so as to benefit the
younger generation and contribute 1o the society as a whole. At the same time, we devote 10 becoming a
prestigious and professional children and youth service organization at local and international levels.
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Through the provision of diversified and pertinent services and facilities, Hong Kong Playground
Association is devoted to nurture the healthy mind and spirit of young people, for them to become the
future pillars of Hong Kong.

We strive for excellence, and envision ourselves to become a locally and globally recognized professional
organization focused on enhancing the well being of children and youth.
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¥ To promote the holistic development of young people

¥ To advocate and arouse social awareness of a social environment conducive to the holistic
development of young people

¥ To suppon disadvantaged young people 1o meet challenges in life, to acquire life goals, and 10
become constructive members of society

¥ To cultivate civic-mindedness in young people, hence propelling their participation in regional and
national affairs

' To provide young people with opportunities to expound their potential and creativity, and strengthen
their resilience and competitiveness
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Fthical Trcﬁ:ssfonaﬁ
Committed to the ﬁ-{gﬁe,ct standards qf services
In constant search ﬁ?r excellence
In s_yﬂch with changes
‘Fﬁ’m@ rooted in ﬂ-[ong Kong
Staying connected to the Motherland
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COVID-19 was ravaging the world in the past year. Hong Kong, as an international city, was seriously affected without a
doubt. The economic downturmn and the skyrocketing unemployment rate have greatly impacted nearly most industrios.
Our soclety had deralled from Its norms - students had 1o stay home for school lessons, government departments and
public institutions’ opening hours were limited; daily lives of our citizens wera rastrained by the group gathering ban; and
the Hongkongers' favourite touring abroad, has become an unreachable dream!

Similarly, our services had been severely affected under the influence of the pandemic. Amona all, services that relied on
operating income, such as stadiums and camps, had experianced a heavy struck especially. With the group gathering
ban, we were lorced to abandon face-lo-face contact on work or swilch them Lo online services. Even if we managed o
haold an event, the participation rate was dropped drastically. The suspansion of schoals had paused almost all in-schoal
work. It was even harder to hold outdoor activities, let alone the exchange programmes with the Mainland, Taiwan, Macau
and other overseas cities. Under such circumstances, the overall operating income had severely declined, resulting in an
annual deficit of more than $8 million, which was the highest record since the establishment of the Association 88 years
ago.

The more distress the society is in, the more we should be mindful of our mission and roles, and actively spread positivity
to our society. We especially focus on the problem of the lack of care and guidance for the youth and children as they stay
long hours at home, and become addicted 1o moblle phone games. Also, due to unemployment and financlal distress,
many paople's well-baing and family relationships are affected. Moreover, the hardships brought to the industries by the
global pandemic, togsther with the aftermath of the social turmeil in 20189, the youngsters who are ready for the job market
do not have many choices on career. Therefore, they are prone to negative emotions and become more antisocial.
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Last year, colleagues worked hard to negotiate with the funding bodies to bring our original service mode online, switching
them into online teaching and counselling. In mid-year, we sel up the “PA Channel” al the Associalion’s head office,
whera differant units fook tums to create short videos of various topics. It served as a platform for our sarvice recipients
to learn and interact virtually, enhancing their physical and mental wellbeing as well as their holistic development. Since
October, we have also been funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club 1o faunch the “Cyber Wellness & e-learning Support
Scheme"”, which aims to assist adolescents in avoiding internet scams and cultivate a healthy awareness in the use of
social media.

Other than the aforementioned, there were other achievements last year that were beneficial to the Association’s long-
term development. Our social workers were appointed by the Lands Department and the Social Welfare Department
respectively to offer community llalson work at North Kwu Tung and Chol Tak Estate. They provided appropriate services
for the residents affacted by the relocation and the new public rental housing tenants, tuming over a new page for our
community development service. For the Hong Kong Jocksy Club’s mental wellness project *Levelmind@JC”, our two
operating units at 1'sz Wan Shan and Choi Tak have been running well and are popular among adolescents. The Hong
Kong Jockey Club will support our Association to set up two more execution points in the near futurs. In the meantime,
lhe projecl has been widely apprecialed by terliary institutions in Hong Kong and is currently working with the Hong Kong
Baptist University and the Hong Kong College of Technology.

In terms of our cultural, sports and arts sorvice, the Civil Engineering and Devolopment Department invited us to participato
In the development of the Mong Tung Wan Campsite on Lantau Island, and supporied the Assoclation In the application
of the funding scheme to support “the use of vacant government sitas™. This project is the key focus of the gavernment's
overall development and conservation blusprint of the Lantau Island. Meanwhile, “Kai Tak Sports Park Limited", co-
operated by the New World Development Company Limited and the NWS Holdings Limited, has reached a preliminary
agresment with our Association, allowing us to participate design process and promote public recreation and sports
programmes in the Park, These items are the major plans for the future development of local sports and recreation. The
Association is very honoured to ba part of the project to sarva our citizens. In addition, our Southom Stadium has bean
funded by the Chief Executive's Fund to build age and disabled-friendly facilities. Togsther with various enhancement
works completed earlier, the Stadium will surely be able to better serve the citizens and satisfy our customers’ needs
mora sfficiently.

Looking ahead, we wholeheartedly wish that a mutual understanding and trust can be fostered between the Hong Kong
government, industries and the general public so that Hong Kong can overcome the pandemic and have our lives back
on track. On the other hand, the sparring between China and the United States continues to intensify. In the testh of the
storm, Hong Kona's politics, economy, people’s livelihood and social sentiment are affected in every turn. We must stay
calm and sensible, and continue to service the community with dedication and perseverance. Without a doubt, the top
priorities now are to cut down on the expenditure and increase our income to prevent the deterioration of the organization's
financial situation, and formulate a diversified yet effective plan in order to handle any possible uncertainties.

Lastly, on bohalf of the Association, | would like to express my heartfolt gratitude to all our committee mombors and
colleagues. They have worked hard and rose 1o the challenges In unity. | would also llke to thank the govermnment
departments, charities, aducation organisations and community leaders for their support and guidance. The Association
i shall continue to nmumomhlymd orderly and | wish the Association every success in the future.
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Hong Kong Playground Association
Chalrman of Executive Committee
Pang Sung Yuen SBS, CSDSM
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
BUSINESS REVIEW REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

1. Main Business

The core values and missions of the Hong Kong Playground Association are: “Be devoted to advocate
for the holistic development of children and young people, and to enhance their healthy life goals”. Our
business can be generally divided into two main categories:-

1.1
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2.7
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Content

Adolescents and children sawhes;which'am mainly provided by registered social workers. Most
of these services are funded by the Soclal Welfare Department of HKSAR. (See Annual Report)

Recreational, arts, sports and cultural exchange programmes. (See Annual Report)

ness and Financial Beview

We adhered to the guidelines of the Service Performance Monitoring System (SPMS) under the
Lump Sum Grant Subvention Policy in the provision of services subvented by the Social Welfare
Department. We formulate personnel and management policles by actively referring to the relevant
rules and guidelines of the Social Welfare Department’s Best Practice Manual.

The COVID-19 pandemic and the related Group Gathering prohibition by-laws had severely
affected the operation of the Association throughout the year, particularly the non-subvented
services which relied greatly on operational income, e.g. Stadia and Camps. As a result, the
Assoclation suffered in the year an unprecedented deficit of $8.26M, a devastating record in our
88 years of agency history.

Due 1o the limitation and restriction of face-to-face interaction with our service users, we strove o
put greater effort In tendering our services through muitl-media and online platforms.

Moreaver, our social workers devoted extra attention to cater for the needed support and counseling
to youngsters and their families, especially the bread-winners who had suffered from loss of jobs
or reduced income.

Despite such adverse situation, we maintained very positive and encouraging working relationships
with community leaders and service users. At the same time, we received no complaint from the
community during the year.

Our liquidity ratio at 31 March, 2021 was 1.41,

Last year, our government subvention and subsidy revenue was $127M (64% of the total income)
and other revenues were $71M (36% of the total incomae).

As at 31 March, 2021, our reserve was around $40M, which was an alarming decrease from last
year.
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3. Future risks and uncertainties

3.1  The Association has no cradit risks and does not carry any debt.

3.2 The Association adopts a very conservative and conscious approach on handling its reserves, and
only accepts time and demand bank deposits in Hong Kong dollar. Hence our investment risk is
extremely low and secure.

3.3 The Association receives stable and regular subsidies from government and charitable
organizations, and holds adequate amount of cash. Hence, our liquidity risk is extremely low.

3.4 The fluctuating pandemic situation in Hong Kong, in the Mainland and oversea cities gives
continued threat to our economy and daily livings. We would take the bitter lesson last year
seriously, and would make preparations for effective and timely contingency plans.

3.5 Equally important for lhe Association is lo formulate adeguate budgel conlrol and cosl saving
measures, to avold further worsening of our financlal position.
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3.6 TheAssociation is recently debating with Social Welfare Department on the principles and provision
of an inequitable Profit-sharing formula on the commercial portions of the MacPherson Complex.
If the negotiation is not as smooth as expected, the Association may have to seek judicial review
and potentially incur substantial legal costs. The final result of the issue would have a long term
impact on the agency’s finance.

4. Future Development

4.1  With the generous support from charitable funds including the Hong Kong Jockey Club, a number
of innavative sport and social service projects were running smoothly and effectively, and helped
enhance our agency’s image and broaden our service scopes.

42 We are looking forward to Social Welfare Department’s improvement schemes of the Lump Sum
Grant for NGOs, and we hope such measures will help relieve our financial pressure and attain
better human resources management.

5. Relationship with sponsors and service recipients

51 The Association had always maintained gainful and harmenious relationship with sponsor groups,
including government departments, the Hong Kong Jockey Club, other charitable funds, schools,
business groups, and District Councils. This had helped the Association expand and develop in
a smooth and holistic perspective.

5.2 Service users and volunteers gave relatively high recognition towards our Association, and
generally maintained amiable relationship with our staff.
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6. Subsequent matters

The Association had no significant major items that needed to be reported from 31 March, 2021 (year
end day) to 30 June, 2021 (the approval day of this report).

7. Conclusion

HKPA has undoubtedly gone 1I1raug1 a.ve@ difficult year under the influence of the COVID-18 Pandemic.

Nevertheless, our morale mmammgmn enheswa We firmly believed that during such critical time,

we should camy an even more proactive and responsible role for our community, and make our best
affort to cater for the needs of the undarprivileged youngsters and their families. We wish the pandemic
will be over soon and we shall resume our normal operations and life in the near future.

This report was adopted by the Executive Committee on Wednesday, 30 June, 2021.
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Pang Sung Yuen, SBS, CSDSM
On behalf of the Exacutive Committea,
Hong Kong Playground Association
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iM4¢E i Headquarters —

ErERE Hsadguanes

iyl : EAMTEERE130REED 01118 Address : 11/F., Southorn Centrs, 130 Hennessy Road,
WS ¢ 25733849 Wanchai, Hong Kong.
{48 : 28346007 Tel: 2573 3849
® BH ¢ hg@hkpa.hk Fax: 2834 BOOT
@&k : www.hkpa.hk Emai:  hg@hikpa.hk
?'_Q Website - www.hkpa.hk
< e : il
=3 it ® T {E2P Social Work Division —
c B L FE4BI% Integrated Service For Children & Youth -——--
= RESTREEEITES RS
wn jockey Club Chuk Yuen (Bouth) Integrated Servica Centre far Children & Youth
ab: ABEEAATTER EERE119-132# | Address: G/F., 119-132 Kwai Yuen House,
R 27264103 Chuk Yuen (South) Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
{§E : 23220508 Tel: 2726 4103
WEl ¢ cyit@hkpahk Fax: 2322 0500

WEEYRELE VOEE EE P
Jockay Club Chuk Yusn (North) Intagrated Sarvice Centra for Children & Youth

H#yl : ABEEAAUMEAEFHOENE101 102, 107 1088 F  Address:  G/F., 101102, 107108 Pak Yuen House,

|IE: 27264103 Chuk Yuen (Morth) Estate, Wong Tal Sin, Kowloon.
{§H : 23220506 Tel: 2726 4103
wEL cyit@hkpa. hk Fax: 2329 05068
Email:  cyit@hkpa.hk
'#%E!:.-*‘Eihi krﬁ1 iz
Jockey Clut: Morth Paint laland Placo Integrated Sorvics Coantro for Children & Youth
Hht imtﬁﬂ-lﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁm Address: 2/F., Island Place, 53 Tanner Road, North Point,
WIS 257213545 Hong Kong.
{SH: 20380417 Tel: 2572 3545
®# - npit@hkpa.hk Fax: 2838 0417
E-mail:  npit@hkpa.hk
REEILASRTE Y TESRRSG
Jockay Club North Paint Healthy Village Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth
it iﬁtﬁtﬁtﬁﬁiﬁﬁ&ﬂ&ﬂ-ﬂ%ﬁ—ﬁﬂ_l Address: Podium Levels 142, Healthy Village, Phase One,
W 186 Tsat Tsz Mui Road, North Point. Hong 'I(ung
#H: 233:80!11 .7 Tal: 2838 0358
WE | npit2@hkpa.hk Fax: D838 0417
E-mail:  npit2@hkpa.hk
RES L EHEL TRABEHDL
jockey Club Uppar Kwal Chung inlegrated Sarvice Csantr= for Children & Youth
Wt BRRERT RN EE T 18R Address: Na. 1, G/F., Low Block, Shek Chun House,
TS D404 3042 Ekaﬂ[l}E&tﬂt& Kwai Chung, N.T.
{SHE: 2424 3148 Tel: 2424 3043
WE : ukcit@hkpa.hk Fax: 2424 3146

E-mail:  ukeit@hkpa.hk
,uEJ it - ,\— ﬁ Fdad
'ﬂ.ﬂn:u 10 Kok Irtegrated '-”aJ vice Canire for Chiidran & Youth

k. UEENE B L iEEISSTIRIT migS AlEaiE Address:  ¥/F, Mong Kok Complex, 557 Shanghal Street,
WIS ¢ 23881991, 2332 4259 Monag Kok, Kowlaon.
{@H: 27704147 Tel: 0388 1991, 2332 4259
WE © mikit@hkpa.hk Fax: 2770 4147
E-mall:  mkit@hkpa.hk
SR ziu&‘—ﬁﬁh* 8
Tz Wan 3fan Integr ru:.-l Swrvice Centra for Cildren & Youth
Haht : hﬁﬂmmmﬂﬂmc& Address: Wing B&C, G/F., Ching Yuen House,
WS¢ 23512611 Tsz Ching Estate, Tsz Wan Shan, Kowloon.
4H - 235206814 Tel: 2351 2611
WE : twsit@hkpa.hk Fax: 2352 6814

E-mail:  twsit@hkpa.hk

MENAES 'EECERTL
Jockay Chity King Fu Infegratad Sarvica Cantre for Chifdean & Yaourth

iy AEEXUELNEEEEE—E 1258 Address: NMo. 7-12, LG/F, Fu Shun House, Fu Shan Estate,
®|E © 23512855 Wong Tai Sin, Kin.

{#H : 23512364 Tel: 2351 2655

EE :  Ifit@hlpa.hk Fax: 2351 2384

E-mall  kfit@hkpa.hk
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jockay Ciutz Tang Yi imegraied Service Cenbre for Children & YVoutll

it R EAERMESHESL2-48 Address: 2-4/F., Cheung Fat Estate Community Centre,
WEE © 2433 5277 Cheung Fat Estats, Tsing Yi, N.T.

{8HE - 2495 2769 Tel: 2433 85277

WL : tyit@hkpahk Fax: 2495 2769

E-mait  tyit@hkpa.hk
PEELTEARERC

Chal Tak intagrated Sarvice Cantrs for Children and Youth

Mk NEEFIR BT E b Address: (G/F, Choi Yan House, Choi Tak Estate, Ngai Tau Kok,
®|EE © 2759 9571 Kowloon

{HE © 2053 0525 Tel: 2750 9821

W|Ef ¢ chtit@hkpa.hk Fax: 2953 0525

E-mail:  chiit@hkpa.hk
B ERul Children & Youth Centra ==------
FEs e CENRS 8T

Hin Keng Chiiaren & Youth Cantre cum Study Heagmng Hoam

it . RSN AEENESESEHESG 12 Address: 1/F., Hin Keng Neighbourhood Community Centre,
Wi 20930113 Hin Wo Lane, Tai Wai, Shatin, N.T.

{§EH : 26994799 Tel: 2693 0113

W#B © hkeye@hkpa.hk Faiz 2699 4799

E-mail:  hkeyc@hkpa.hk
ZTREL SR LEERD ST

Bai Tao Wan Childran 8 Youth Centre cum Biudy Heading Roam

it : WERMEERES EE T EAR01-21E Address: 1-2/F., Sai Tso Wan Neighbourhood Community Centre,
®|iE - 27753378 Laguna City, Kwun Tong, Kowloon.

{4H : 2717 0599 Tel: 277593378

WEf © stwcyc@hkpa.hk Fax: 2717 65599

E-mail:  stwcyc@hkpahk

BTt & T {FHRTE School Social Work Service ---——---
BEEW L FiE

Sohnnl Soetal Work Sarvire

ik - EECE T SoSRMEH— T AF— B 8 Address: Podium Levels 1&2, Healthy Villags, Phase One,
WES ¢ 21211829 186 Tsat Tsz Mui Road, North Point, Hong Kong.
{83 21857385 Tel: 2121 1829

Wil : ssw@hkpa.hk Fax: 2185 7385

E-mall:  ssw@hkpa.hk
SMENLE T 1B Outreaching Soclal Work Team----

AR STEW L 5o Ea N T
Yau-Tsim-Mang Distriet Youth Quiresching Social Work 1'sam

it ¢ ABERTA HEHSSTHEIEAR S IR 8 Address: 2/F, Mongkok Complex, 557 Shanghai Strest,
W|AS - 25751547 Mongkok, Kowloon.

{HH : 25722493 Tel: 2575 1547

T&HEP © yot@hkpa.hk Fax: 2572 2493

Email:  yot@hkpa.hk

AT YMERLE T {FfRFE Overnight Outreaching Service For Young Night Drifter-—-
EN-EEEE) B

Servica lor Young Night Drifoers < Kwal Tsing (Nigitt Track)

ot © AR BSRENRESHERL2-42 Address: 2-4/F_, Cheung Fat Estate Community Centra,
WIE ¢ D432 B077 Cheung Fat Estats, Tsing Yi, N.T.

{8E : 24952769 Tel: 2433 5277

248 © 6022 0122 Fax: 2495 2769

WER © ktynd@hkpa_hk Hotline: 8022 D122

Email:  Itynd@hkpa.hk
WE TE-fLo5 5E) EEA

Sarvico for Young Night Driftore - Yau Tdim Mong (MINEEB)

it © MEEREA HEHESSTIRIEAIE S AR21E Address: 2/F, MongKok Complex, 557 Shanghai Street,
W& | 05751547 MongKok, Kowloon.

{HE : 25722493 Tel: 2575 1547

S 0 6022 4141 Fax: 2572 2493

WHE ©  ytmynd@hkpa.hk Hotline: 6022 4141

E-mail:  yimynd@hkpa hk

Femsft ) itEEEIRIEErE] “New Horizons" Community Support Service Scheme----
"R, EEFEERNN

"New Horizons® Community Support Service Schame

toh 0 AEEEAATEAGESEIR101-102, 107-1082#F  Address:  G/F., 101-102, 107-108 Pak Yuen House,

W|ES ¢ 2351 2777 Chuk Yuen (North) Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon.
HH - 2357 2330 Tel: 2391 2777

WE © csss@hkpa.hk Fax: 2351 2330

E-mail:  cess@hkpa.hk
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"IFE & § Bii%E181 Unusual Academy Service Project

TEERE, REHERER

Unusual Acadsmy Ssvice Project Office

it . FEEATMEE 0BEREH—TAE—RETE Address:

Wi 21857285
{§E : 21857385
HWEL: uva@hkpa.hk

FIERERA T LN R
Unususl Academy Yau Ma Tei Iraining Centre

iyt hEBRREERES 10RENE R AME 1012

®|IE T 2388 0400
§H: 21857385
WEl . ua@hkpahk

EHESEEHY Kwal Tsing Youngseeds Workshop------

S WERE 2125

Fowa 5..-'-1:_ :-|_"|-',_.-'-;e--_‘_—.‘_j‘ Waorkehor
i HREATENEEEE TR
WIE . D495 0082

{#H : 24252283

Wi : kiyw@hkpa.hk

FEELS S4 S @REMEIERY -

FEE Y @0 S REENSIEER

FEELD Youth et Cyber Mok Support Basvice
k. FEEAAFESIREEIHIE
WIS 27306608

{SE: 28380417

WS fesls@hkpa.hk

AR
SRS T

Kwiu Tung Marth New Developmant Project
il SERFERRE 1308 EER L1
WS ¢ 3547 0709

{83 ¢ 3547 0430

HE . km@hkpa.hk

Tel;
Fax:
E-mail:

Address:

Tel:
Fax:
E mail:

Address:
Tel:

E-mmaik:

Tel:
Fax:
E-mail:

Addrass:
Tel:

Fax:
E-mail:

Ak BEEER Culture, Sports & Arts Division

itE % Social Enterprise - —--
1)

Sockal Enterpriss

Bl » EAR RIS 1 S0MREE G118
WIS 27713990

{8EH : 27711898

®WEl © so@hkpa.hk

1E8E Stadium -—--— —
IR

Sauthorn Stadfum

Mt SAMFHELIIHE I
W& 28342702

{H : 21211349

BH ¢ soustadium@hkpa.hk

FLEEM

MacPharson Stadium

Hihl - LBENE EIREEE I SEAR 1R
W 388437

{§H : 3107 0086

E# © macstadium@hkpa.hk

R Camp Service-------—--.
LES-+ 6 b

dockay Glub Sivenmins Bey Camip

Hhk oMLl HSRE HURER 3058

WS 2904 7847

{§E : 29847886

W&k © camp@hkpa.hk

AW

T-;H_J: \".'llhr;& -:an‘.'_.

dht 0 ML BUASE38EE
: 2988 1380

M : 2957 2065

% luc@hkpahik

Address:
Tel:

E-mail:

Address:
Tel:

Fax:
E-mail:

Address;
Tel:

Fax:
E-mail:

Tel:
Fax:
E-mail:

Address:
Tel:

Fax:
E-mail;

Podium Levels 1&2, Haalthy Village, Phasa One,
186 Teat Tez Mui Road, North Point, Hong Kong.
21857285

2185 7385

ua@hkpa.hk

10/F, Tai Wo Commercial Building, 513 Nathan Road,
Yau Ma Tel, Kowloon

2388 0400

2185 7385

ua@hkpa.hk

Unit 3, G/F, Tak Yam House, On Yam Estate, Kwai Chung. N.T.
2425 2982
2405 0083

ktyw@hkpa.hk

- 2/F.. Island Place, 53 Tanner Road, North Point, Hong Kong

2730 6698
2838 0417
feel3@hkpa.hk

11/F, Southarn Cantra, 130 Hannassy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
3547 07008

3547 0430

kin@hkpa.hk

11/F., Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong

2771 3990

2771 1898

se@hkpa.hk

111 Johnston Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
2834 2702

2121 1349

soustadium@hkpa.hk

1/F, 38 Nelson Streset, Mongkok, Kowloon.
3188 1137

3107 0086

macstadium@hkpa.hk

30 Tung Wan Tau, Mui Wo, Lantau lsland,
Hong Kong.

2984 7847

2984 7886

camp@hkpa.hk

38, Au Ngau, Tung Chung, Lantau Island,
Hong Kong
2088 1389

2957 8965

tuc@hkpa.hk
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AT IE Sports Service------- BB
W= EH
Jports Service E
Hhtt : EFEHETUEEE 1208EERL 1188 Address:  11/F., Southom Centra, 130 Hernessy Road, BB
WiE 0 2128 7019 Wanchai, Hong Kong. s
fF : 30918743 Tel: 21267019 {i
E# : sports@hkpa.hk Fax: 3691 8743

Email:  sports@hkpahk ¢
WERY BESE  SERTIHE H‘
Jockey Club innovative and Advonturous 'Sporte for All' Programme E
Henb - EERRERCCEE | AEEE TR L 006 E Address: Unit 6. 9/F, Midas Plaza, No.1 Tai Yau Street, &)
% ¢ 35794328 San Po Kong, Kowloon £
{§E : 35704327 Tel: 3579 4326 =
&# © isporis@hkpa.hk Fax: 3579 4327 I

E-mail:  isports@hkpa.hk

wEE "R, KLFENDN
Jockey Club "Watar Sports 4 A" Programme

Mut ¢ REPOLLIE 8- 209 MU T S AT 4 GIROZE Address; Unit O, LG/F., Yau Tong Ind'l Bidg., Blk 4,
I ¢ 2157 0971/ 2157 0972 18-20 Sze Shan St, Kowloon

87 : 21570973 Tel: 2157 0071 / 2157 0972

EEH © ws@hkpa.hk Fax: 2157 0073

E-mall:  ws@hkpa.hk

SPORTD CXPO

il © ABEATAMEEEE 1788 THE FOREST 24821235 Address: Shop 212, 2/F, THE FOREST, 17 Nelson Strast,

WEE - 2157 2345 Mongkok, Kowloon
{4E © 35850882 Tel: 2157 2345
TEH ¢ sportsaxpo@hkpa.hk Fax: 3585 6882

E-mail:  sporisexpo@hkpa hk
LFEE th Adventure Playground --===------

Adventure Playground

Heal ¢ URERER INER R se M TEEE SR Address: 5/F, MacPherson Place, 38 Nelson Strest, Monghkok, Kowioon.
®|ES ¢ 21267019 Tal: 2126 7019

{§E : 38918743 Fax: 3A91 8743

EE © eporis@hkpa.hk E-mail:  sporte@hkpa.hk

BB R #i*D 1+Plus Development and Exchange Centre --- -

WA R B R

l+Plus Deveiopmenit and Exchange Cantre

Hihk © hEEREAINEE B IR IEEE S Address: 3/F, MacPherson Place, 38 Nelson Streat, Monglok, Kowloon.
WEE ¢ 25739490 Tel: 2573 9490

{8E : 28344590 Fax: 2834 4590

#®El : jec@hkpa.hk E-mail:  iec@hkpa.hk

FESFENETE The Hong Kong Award For Young People - - --
BE ISR E

Hong Kang Playground Association Oporatirg Authority

Mk - NEERT ARS8 T EERE3E Address: 3/F, MacPherson Place, 38 Nelson Streat, Monakok, Kowloon,
WIE 27713663 Tel: 2771 3663

X : 2034 4590 Fax: 2834 4590

Wil lec@hkpa.hk E-mall:  lec@hkpa.hk

P Mk T S AR S AR AR D
Mainland China Soclal Work Professional Service and Training Centre - .-

WHEE R

Cusngzhow Dffice

it ¢ ENFIE RS I EEMN T EE LS TE Address: 7/F, Guanazhou City Youth Cultural Palace,
#iE © (020) 8337 8127 No. 312 , Baijing Road, Guangzhou

{8E : ((020) 8339 2290 Tal: (020) 8337 8127

WE : consulam@hkpa.hk Fax: {020) 8339 2290

E-mail:  consulant@hkpa.hk

ANE T Y

Foshan Ofiice
HeE © FRUSEEEA TERARRILHESEE Address: Foshan Youngster's Palace, No.2 , Shengping Foad,
WS : (0757) 8251 8897 Foshan ,Guangdong Prov.
{4HE : (0757) 8228 2905 Tal: (0757) 8251 BBIT
FEEL © consulant@hkpa hk Fan: (0757) 8228 2805

C-mail: lant@h hk
sl (1)
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LHERS BEARVAEES
Puhblic Relatinns Sub-Commities Staff & Training Sub-Committes

BEFAIES
Head (Social Work Division)
BEETT
Ms. Chau Wai Ha

| s HE T pEEeTE
(W TR N W (W) (BELLRRE) (ERREN)
Suparvisor IS':J"_I:HII?‘T::]I‘JEI Cisbrink Supc.l'tlaul_ (Fwwiin Tong) District Supervisor INEIICT SEpeTvISOT
(Chiltiran and Youth Service) ﬂ‘ﬁ!ﬁﬁi SWaaTt [Tsz Wan Shan & King Fu) [Tauen Wan & Kwal Tsing)

WEWT : Ma. Yau Yee Man HAEWMET MEEEE
Ms. Cheung Yauk Tip Mr. Ghol Kam Fad Mr. Cheung Yau Shing Mr. Chan Lit Fai

nmme | wanik | canos ALEE SRR
wERmL Euy - RIENE ESERGO
integramd Bal Too Wan Yau-Tein-Mong
Snrvice Canire ERY Caniiia Dkstrict Youlh
for Chiiden &
Yaulh Secial Work
Team

LR -
]
HHER
Sarvics For
YND - Kwwad
Taing (Wight
Traek)

B £ (3= ‘ e ’ ESET= TRER
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EFREHERW EERMPEAS
Service & Programme Sub-Committea Management & Finance Sub-Committes

MRS
Deputy Executive Director
. A1a"al = w
Dr. Wan Lap Man

SREE ontae EHEE (WHE)
(LB IREERf) (X{CRMER) Accounting Officer
SUpenEal . Supervisar (Aczaunting Degartment)
{Gulture, Sports & Arts Diviaion) (Cutture, Sports & Arts Division) SERETt
RS MWEF 8 Ms. Szeto Nge Yes
Nr_ Yiu Yik Ming Me. Kan Wai Hin

FFR 1R ER g
saazans il USTNE
FEELD Youlh al
[
Innivalive ane ’ Oyber Risk 3 W';l
* Sparts bor Al ¥ Sevice
Programme

el g
R R ETER
Infermation
Teahnology
Oepartment
Tor Children &
Youth
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BESeEsKEVERaRTHL

FLEEERESREETESENRN AR
=& "TSEHERD , EY - SESLE/)ER
EgIEEeE - BAZIET FBi#(Design Thinking)194R3E
M SESELERRSE  EERCERAIE
Z(pitching)FEHP N ZEIERE - EEFURESE
FEE (HKSTP) R 4FE (i(GoodLab) I BRFEER
TEEZEFEEFEE(youth seed fund)iFH -
UpitEAAEEMER "italfie, R - HF
HERBEEAE: "HE-XZTzH  ABREE "TEN
FOME, - "Eas —DRERRENER T
WAR BTSN THEBE, - B5FE
MARZETELTEFTREEEST/RE  RIFEF
BAOFEERM BUWHEMNERNEGEE 2

WTRIEZOOMPBRR AL - ZRITHAMET WS -

Zoom class of making moon cakes was organized for the
family volunteers whom would like to share their happiness

£ Eij I and moon cakes with thair naighbors.

o= BH &

B EffFawn |y

Service for Children and
s P S R S —

out!

Jockey Club Tsing Yi Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth

BHEMAMNESFRE REESTE 'E#EE, X8
FSLGE - gbS) RO ERBHRFTS RMHS At
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Our corporate and youth voluntears joined hand in hand to
' deliver care and concern to the street cleansing workers.
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Our youth volunteers shared some basic knowledge of joinary with the

p— -‘-L‘
divided flats residents.

Subsidized by HKJC Charltles Trust under the
YouthCreate Series for three years, numerous
youth groups had been nurtured in developing
thelr Innovative thinking and creative mindset
through experiential learning by using the design
thinking approach. We were delighted that our
youth groups could leamn a lot from the valuable
feedbacks by our partners HKSTP & GoodLab in
launching their Seed Fund Programmes through the
pltching. The ploneer projects Inltlated by our youth
implemented successively from time to time. Some
significant projects included the Solar Light-Fishing
Village Succession Story, Green Nurturing KG Plan
Experiential Learning and the story of Typhoon
Mangosteen upcycling programme. To sum up, these
seed fund projects could help our young people 1o
develop their innovative thinking and mindset which in
turn led to the community change and improvement.
Communily partnerships were eslablished and youth
are becoming the change-makers in the society. In
addition, we had launched various supportive and
service programmes lo the community during the

HFETURHBANATE
FEMBIMABE -

Under the guidance of the voluntear tutor, family voluntesrs
mada rica dumplings for their naighbors in arder ta show their
caring and support in Dragan Boat festival.

Content
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COVID-18 epidemic. For instance, we organized our
volunteers in delivering the anti-epidemic materials
such as surgical masks and hands sanitizers to the
street cleansing workers. Our social workers also
designed on-line guidance programmes to the young
people in relieving their stress in facing the release of
DSE results. Also, diversified volunteer service training
and service programmes were conducted through
virtual and onsite format in benefiting the community to
our greatest extent. Besides, we also tried to promote
mutual support and caring in the community through
different volunteer programmes, including caring action
in Dragon Boat Festival and Mid-Autumn Festival to
distribute hand-made rice dumplings and moon cakes
accompanied with the anti-epidemic materials to the
neighbors of the family volunteers and the needy
people in the community. Furthermore, board game
programme was held for the elderly people to show
caring from the family volunteers. Facebook quiz game
with a big Mid-Autumn Festival gift bag was launched
for the children from under-priviledged families under
the sponsorship from the corporate volunteers.

FEA—AFROUFETEE - —ARSNME{ELE -

4

through the making of electronic devices.
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Our youny people lried to address community pain points
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SSeVESLYESSREHEHD
Jockey Club Chuk Yuen Integrated Service Centre for Children and Youth
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FEEIEmim, ELEE® -
Epidemic New Normal service -On-
' line Career Guidance Activities.

(28 )
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hieRaHEa-
r Volunieers packed Chinese Herbal pack for the elderly.

N

S R -

' Volunteers delivered Duen Ng Dumplings to Lhe needy familes.

2020 was a year of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)! Everything came to a halt, as well as our service
provision, membership recruitment, program attendance and even program income. A situation we never

encountered beforel

Centre-based Service

Affected by the COVID-19 outbreak, according to
the guidelines from Social Welfare Department and
Association, nearly all direct services and drop-
in services were suspended. However, the Centre
adopted a sirategy that kept abreast of the outbreak
situation and reacted accordingly. As a result, we
successfully grasped the chances of winning back
some service output during the relaxation period
happened from late May to early July, late September
to November and from February 2021 ftill now.
Moreover, the Centre utilized the Social Media
platforms such as Instagram, Facebook. YouTube
etc. 1o keep contact with our members, provide
programs and even Scout Assembly by using Zoom,
Teams elc.

ZRNER-BTAFEHSR -
Epidemic MNew Mormal Servica— Limitad Seale
' Parent-Child program.

B &

School-based Service

Due to lhe suspension of school classes, nearly
all school-based projects were cancelled or
“indeterminate” postponed except some talks using
intermet means such as Zoom, Microsoft Teams etc.
However, the impact on School Social Work Service
was less “severe”. Casework service to clients and
families were not much affected by using internet
means.

In the coming future, all we can do is to embrace
changes and prepare for the “Rejuvenation™ under
“New Normal” era.

TEEEEORBUHN It ': etter T{EHA/ il — i

wEECH -

¥ Hong Kong Jockey Club funded project — Make it Better workshop.
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BELENRADOEENREHE  BE
HREBFAOZARE BRAWMAE TE
SERREPEAEOMEN— B - AbAE
REESFZANMNAHRRED — THE
Cheer Up! | &4 FA EsaIIMst2l - 2SR
FENSLOERLARAS  HARARKHE L]
SHNBEREE PN RRRENE  m2m W
ERMENEEE  RURER - '

2 RE RS E)

WM AZRRET RERNSBREE
#8$98,000 + 377 "W £ » HAHKE » =
Em%2021, RERENEEHRAIHE  EH
BEMmEREHES AHERRD ERERLE
AE - S REBZEABERT  FHEMASE
ERIe iR TiETT « RIXEF RIS F BREANE

71 - 2ERABAINHRERENREEMHESITH BT, b o BN S A R H 0001 R R E) -
MBS - Basketball Tournament 2021 sponsored by HAD.
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BEEEEBEIREDRERS LY
Digital detox workshop fundecd I-IS‘EG Hoing
r Kong Community Partnership Programme.

Enhance Digital Health and Family Resilience

Our centre was granted $ 380,300 for the project ‘The distance between us' by HSBC Hong Kong Commuinity
Partnership Programme since July 2020. This project aimed to enhance digital health and family resilience
through delivering two skills, Digital Detox and Social Media Literacy. It included various digital detox workshops,
no cellphone challenge, digital detox hub, digital detox camps etc.

Nurture Youth Leaders

Youth people are the important service recipients of our service. Therefore, we are committed to promote their
well-rounded development; foster their leadership skills and nurture them to become good citizens who care
about the community. “Cheer Up” Mentorship Scheme was sponsored by Home Affairs Department to cultivate
the potentlals and strengths of youths In eastern district last year.

Anti-epidemic Programmes

With the sponsorship of over $98,000 from Home Affairs Department, Basketball Tournament 2021 and anti-
epidemmic classes were conducted in district which aimed lo promole the power of positive thinking and whole-
person wellness in face of the continuing coronavirus pandemic. The former, totally 121 teams were recruited
in line with government’s anti-epidemic measures. The latter, children with Special Educational Needs were
served and benefited with sports and Chinese learning.

=T

E‘ask 2 : Emotions bingo form,

ERMENKT  BEZENEFY THERABENEBN -
In Understanding Adolescent Project, students learned resiliance through

group sessions.
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ESELEAE L ERalBHFO - - |
Jockey Club Upper Kwai Chung Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth

BE® TXE—E, Sz THERETHER
5. J E2020F9F 10 R IEF BMAETHE
i+ a2 EE(16EXFELN - BEXESELRS
FERCKE Bf) ka5t 36— 8 A0 IR BERR 2 oK 3
BT A LSS/ BEEEEEEAMH  FEHED
BRED  LE—RBETHE  HEDHEASEES
EEEEEBH - 5 TR (Stopwatch) #2020 F B Hi
TESHHM #ETT=RBERBARE - Hoph@
guhBaEMY TaAmL, BLEEE LY

ﬁsmp&wmch- 5T =84
4 [n‘h‘oductlonofSlopwatchl

IEETHHBRRRERRE "DSEMEZE ) (AR
MESERE © 1202065 ' ZRHPB(ER)W
BESHBRORBEHOM - Sehll 880 0 38 & i
BERGHMEZENRSE BT MOXERES -
A+ REFLH B (EBH R — 2B T F2020%
10HE  BHE—ERA "F—lzgdl@ . EFR
EE » REMERIIEARE2021E3818%E—F
B R B A= R RA E AR IR -
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)

FLCERRE=SBHNEY "RE—48, Hal!
It has been the third year for our centre to run the Jockey
¥ Ciub Family Connect Project.
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- ) # A RmEN, ERERA Y RO EeE s
TRIEETHE TR, . FZERERARTFEE G FEAMTHOGLAETFSES e EEMROWE -
8D AR PR - Members were taught to make snowy mooncakes and gave
Care and concemn were delivered through our programme. F themmwo neighbors.

Supported by the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust, it has been the third year for our centre
to run the Jockey Club Family Connect Project. In &=
September to October 2020, we held the "¥i&[R7
13 "18.1 1 programme. It included the workshops :
of making snowy mooncakes and stained glass. The _ii
participants gave the mooncakes and glass to thei
nelghbors or friends as presents so as to deliver
care and concern under the difficult time of COVID-
19 epidemic and the feslive season of Mid-Aufumn
Festival. Total 42 members of our centre (coming
from 16 families) joined this project. Our youth band
“Stopwatch”, had several performance opportunities RMVABR(RA) "R, FH -
during June to August, such as online concert "% r m mﬁﬁt&ﬁﬁg’;mm of Ju Ching Chu
sam .k 4 . busking in Tsim Sha Tsui and “DSE 515 -

il .iﬁ' o IQ”TI—

Z 7", Students of Ju Ching Chu Secondary School
(Kwal Chung) came to our center after school and
learned o sew the cloth masks for students or their
family members in need. A Marching Programme
was held in October 2020. All the F.1 students of Ju
Ching Chu Secondary School (Kwai Chung) were
participated in the programme. After the training, a
~ video clip was filmed in March 2021. The video clip
* would be played during the School Open Day.

FRMPR(EMERORZEH -
Cloth masks manufacluring programme of Ju
' Ching Chu Secondary School (Kwai Chung).
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CERLERABRHEPO .
Choi Tak Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth
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o Participants axperienced relaxation
(34 ) r through art creation.
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To tle In with the prevention measures and strategy and minimize
the risk of community transmission, centre services were greatly
affected during the outbreak of the COVID-19. Our colleagues
had tailor-made lots of online workshops to the children, youth
and their families so as to keep social connection with the others
under the symbiosis with the epidemic. Besides, with the generous
donation from different parties such as Hong Kong Council of
Social Service, Hong Kong Jockey Club, Kinto Company Lid,
we had distributed a lot of Epidemic Prevention Materials 1o our
service recipients in the very beginning.

With the sponsorship from the HK Jockey CIub,an ad hoc project
named Me+Box @Home was carried out to cater the mental health
problem of the youth through various online workshops during the

TER

apRMEers
v .

& -
. 8 =

rF! BREISNTH ABMTIFESES
Ly EBARFREX | F—RAK
BEMEINFE . —FIR{RECIRHT
{8 poster IR5| 418 MB (R E2 7
MmEERE hREERAZ @ B3

mawuang annas e B G 3

outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic. In total, 1307 youths attended
the workshops and around 216 youths required follow-up service
for the health betterment.

Me+Box@Homek £ 5 A HE 4t f048 |

T EE -

Program materials for online workshops
¥ by ad hoc project “Me+Box@Home”.

Level Mind@JC started to provide service to those aged 12 to 24 in June 2020 and 1366 attendance were
recorded. Meanwhile, Choi Fook Estate Community Club Project which was subvented by Community
Investment and Inclusion Fund (CIIF) had been launched in December 2020. It aimed at promoting the cohesive
and neighborhood relationship and sharing resources among Choi Fook residents. Moreover, it also served as a
leisure place for residents’ gathering with the collaborative partners in four sectors such as Social & Education,
Social Welfare, Medical & Health and Business sectors.

In the coming year, we will strive for our best to provide various services for those who are in need and echo the
need of the community!

EHOEESETOMME -
I Snapshot @ Level Mind@JC.

=

(35)
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RESVESSEEDD
Mongkok Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth

EEENEET POEL—FUREETHRAEIEHET - POREBIARNEHES EER
(2% ) BBh&#£4990,0007T » 8¢ "IEEME |, NBETFE/EE - “C & C - Care and Concern” &
"HEE - HFX FEETHE SRR BERBEAERER » H140UFRRASERETFEE
% TRAG © SE200(R R FIS IR REER « B &8 TavIRaEs: -

[ - T EFER ) FREAESSELESAF51202050)283,0007T BB 1 FTFR THIRISURS
FERmEA  BfERES - EXE@ LBEYS - BREERIEMEETH FAER T (HRERIT B/ E M -
"USylelt B TH  AEESETATRN  SELTRAFBTZ T FRELFIHEMANIER -

@E—F  PLENEBLEETERESRBUAEL - HEFNHENEETEE B RVTHET
BEAL ' BAXBZFOHTRIMNE - £RF POTEEETRESOBOFER  BHIEER - XERM
R EERT  BETRBEEEY AKX LR SR -

FEEE Calldlove;  MESTHEETAERE

BR RIS - BEEMEE -

Call 4 Love Project — Youth taught the elderly the usage of
r social media and smart phone.

il EENEANY loomBiRE R
Our workers maintainad connection with membars by ZOOM

5.6 ' during Chinese New Year.
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"U Style eI LER , MBI LESEETHM -
LI Styla Make-up Valiuntaar Team — responsible worker was
interviewed by Hong Kong Radio.

Under the Influence of pandemic this year, services were rendered In hybrid mode between online and face-to-
face. “Positive Life” Project, “C & C — Care & Concem” Scheme and “Sharing Love » Beauly” Voluntary Project
which were sponsored by HAD Yau Tsim Mong District Youth Programme Commission in total of $80,000
recruited 30 primary students and 140 secondary and tertiary students. These projects aimed at inculcating
postive attitude to primary students, providing voluntary service opportunity to secondary and textiary students.
Over 200 service recipients expressed that they felt the love and care and eased the sense of alienation in this

year.

In addition, “Call 4 Love” Project which was granted $283,000 by HSBC Hong Kong Community Partnership
Programme recruited 15 youth to teach 15 elderly to use video phone, instant message applications and even
online shopping to keep in touch with family and outside world during pandemic. This year, the “U style” Make
up Volunteer Team was interviewed by RTHK that the effort of project worker and volunteers devoted to the
community was recognized.

Throughout the year, our centre has been playing the role of gathering and distributing the epidemic prevention
materials to the community. In the coming year, our centre will continue 1o take care the physical and mental
needs of local residents by rendering activities about mental health, positive family relationship, social skills,
voluntary service, etc In order 1o fight the vir ether with a balanced Iife.

' *

© B SRS Fun i
r Japanese Bakery
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33 r Freshly baked egg tarts were made with parent-c 1ild's love and joy.
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High school student volunteers were learning the skills of
balloon twisting, hoping te bring vitality to the community
J" under the COVID-18 pandemic.
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ZIEMALER  MREZBEEEBREYER - (AEELL
REEEEY -




mmx!imﬁnu
The newly-amived children leamex
art and craft boats in the centre.

With the sponsorship of $250,000 from “Provision of
Services for New Arrivals from Mainland” of Home
Affairs Department, “Integration into Hong Kong
Support Project for the Newly-arrived Students” was
completed successfully. The project included two
cullural workshops and five adaplation supportive
groups held both online and offiine. Due to the COVID-
19 pandemic situation, all outdoor visits and parent-
child outdoor activities were cancelled. More than 50
newly arrived students joined the project. Thay were
satisfied with the project and hoped our centre would
continue to organize different programmes for them.

Sponsored by HSBC Community Partnership
Programme with an amount of $323,800, the “Joyous
Assemble” Youth Well-being Project was launched
for low-income families and children and youth who
were potentially affected by emotions, physical or
mental health. The objectives of the project were
to enhance their resllience 1o cope with the anxlety
and stress caused by the pandemic. A series of
activities both online and offline, including the HSBC
Community Festival, art healing groups and delivery
of epidemic prevention packages fo people in need
were organized. Feedback from the participants were

rEAMAE | SRESEIBIE -
“Integration inta Hong Kong® Support Project
' for the newly-amrived student.

vary positive. Due to the impact of COVID-19, the
remaining activities will be completed by the end of
August 2021.

The service performance of our school social
workers for three secondary schools were quite
satisfactory. As revealed from the cases handled in
the past year, the number of students with mental
health problems had significantly increased. Apart
from providing casework services, students with
serious and complex mental disorders were referred
to receive freatment by psychiatrist and clinical
psychologist. We also conducted different school-
based programmes to strengthen students’ resilience
and stress management sklils.

In the coming year, we will focus on youth mental
wellness and life educalion promotion among
our service targets. Pleasure that The Board of
Management of The Chinese Permanent Cemeteries —
Let's SHINE donation has granted $270,000 to the
project, namely “The Joy of Living ~ Life Education
Project”. It aims to help young people develop their
positive values and attitudes towards life and know
how to deal with their emotions when facing adversity.

BLEBESERE R D000 EE R HE

Service Output of Integraled Service Centres (2020/2021)

The figures are affected by COVID-19 Invasion.

%

Content

ERAIE AR
To First Page Previous Page

HFiERoE | fFERESR
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o ST EEBHE IR & BE Gl aEEhAE
BOES | ROoEE |rTaREsg| SUEE | mesces ey
R AR L HEAY | Am(Es | WIEA{HE 1 Total no. of
(31/3/2021) Core Corg Service Rate of Total no. of programine
Programme | Programme |  Recipients Achieving Core programme sessions
Sessions | Attendance | Per Worker Programme sessions for involving
(Per Quarler) Plan specific largel | stralegic
groups within | alliance within
one year one year
BERESFRGREEPD 1,026 1,975 20,156 29.5 1009 599 443
TEE L FESREPD 880 3,375 16,002 26.9 7% 1,995 6
IFEESEESRES 1,548 1,502 16,611 45.8 100% 450 768
TERE LSS RSP 737 1,284 13,825 40.3 100% 401 168
EE&%WJEF 1,764 7738 | 29210 435 1009 0,959 3
=
AL EESREDDL 1,803 3,314 42,055 39.02 100% 402 414
FEELEESBEAD 1,903 9,447 37,976 32.42 100% 374 274
LR ERERATAMRES -
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Sai Tso Wan Children and Youth Centre
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FPromotion of

community is still one of our major foci in our center,
as most of the members grow up in a well-protected
family and have limited experience to learn to be
independent and seli-care. In response to their need,
we launched a number of social skills trainings and
self-competence training programs including " ff
DT TEEL | (Happy Share) and " EME ##EHS]
(Smart Kid Project). All these programs received
positive feedback from the participants and their
parents. Also, many parents reflected that they had
difficulties in helping their children's homework. A
new program — Primary tutorial Group " IfZRé#E
EF £/)\#8 | was launched to guide the children in
doing homework. Most importantly, we also provided
workshops for the parents as we believed parents’
involvement was essential to their child’s learming.

B

Content

a healthy and comprehensive
development of the children and adolescents in our

hifEE B E N -
' Primary tutorial and training group.

This year, our center service have switched from
direct face to face service mode to online program
in attempt to ensure the continuity of learning during
COVID-19 outbreak. In 2021, we will continue to react
and adapt to fluctuating coronavirus risk levels, while
maintaining our service quality at the same time.
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Hin Keng Children & Youth Centre
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R - BUREEERDRFEEANER LS -
3 ﬁﬁﬁﬁgmﬁmmmlﬁ & r Participants showed their sport talents at Our Association's Charity Fun.
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\42 ) ¥ Itwas a great time to |oin the football tralning program under the perlod of epidemic.
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SREMETHOEERAAEE -
' New members of the Gub Scouls ok an vath al the slage ol epidemic allsviation.

2020 is an unusual year. In order 1o reduce the risk of
infection arising from the gathering of people, HinKeng
Centre only operated on a limited scale, such as down
size of interast classes and activities. In face of all the
uncertainties, changes and challenges, we bealiave
that maintaining and strengthening of clients’mental
health are of utmost importance. Therefore, we
promoted a series of online programs in which our
members could participate by virtual media. The aim
of this program was to cultivate the positive ideas
and resilience for youth and families in this period
of difficult times in Hong Kong. Moreover, affected
by the epidemic, countless families in community
are unable to afford children’s interest activities. We
successfully completed the online music training
project in collaboration with Sha Tin Arts & Culture
Promotion Committee. Of which, we recommended
our youth members in need to join. They provided
professional music training courses for youth, which
included Thumb piano, Ukulele playing and Cajon,
elc. The committee even offered full tuition subsidy
and instruments lo members il needed.

B dTa%E T 232
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UkuleleB E/\ BB EVHILEWMELE
RIRTEI -

We successfully held the online music training
project in collaboration with Sha Tin Arts & Culture
f Promotion Committas.

In the coming year, we will continue to provide service
and support to the disadvantaged groups. We will
also focus on mental health and student’s resilience
among our service targets. ¥

BrERLERREKRE(2020/20215H) '
Sarvice Qutput (FSA) of CEY Centre Service (2020/2021)

" I THHHEAR
ERAY pORBEE | mommumAn | HORRENE o
[31/372021) Core Programme Core Programme Rate of Achievi (Centre-based)
Membership Sessions Attendance i d Brostir i ?,?a" Attandance
_ | b Per Session
ETRFLEdhG | 1,085 594 [ 18,830 100% 40 J
MEgA Tl | 964 1,029 | 9,694 100% 80 J. 43
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ervices for’ vouth at risk

BEETOBEES FRESEAC 2485 RTHERNE S FRUMSNEE)  BSEBDERAEE
EVEHEME LIRS T8 R IRFEHEES  Ta, SERENREE BN, AETREE
A CIERANE | WAMETIME - LI FEEL 3 SOGRIBRRSENE - 2XEALMNRERNNS
2WEEE -

Bk
k]
[
i
[ ]
&
=
™
o
5
2
i)
=

EBEE S ERB T EEERLHIIRBARERESN BRSO ERBETERE -

We aim at providing counselling and guidance to those
young people aged between 6-24 from deprived and
unfavorable environmentby ourprofessionaloutreaching
social workers. Our High-Risk-Youth Services include
Yau Tsim Mong District Youth Outreaching Soclal
Work Team cum Service for Young Night Drifters-
Yau Tsim Mong (MINES), “Night Track” Overnight
Outreaching Service for Young Night Drifter, “New
Horizons™ Community Support Services Scheme, and
Unusual Academy School Dropout Supportive Service.
Moreover, regular trainings and discussion for service
development are also well-organized by the High Risk
Working Group.

{44 )
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s E ST -
' Tabata introduction.

B

Work Team

R

serviee Tor
Isim "fong (MINES)

“"MINES"-Midnight Network Scheme for Young Night Drifters

In the past year, the society was still influenced by the
social issue. In response to the social needs, “MINES™
provided crisis intervention and emotional support to
our service recipients. In addition, we referred those
who had further needs 1o other professionals.

On the other hand, under the influence of COVID-
19 pandemic and the social distancing measures,
“MINES™ had started its online counselling and online
activities (eg. Online Tarot, cooking, leisure and
entertainment clips) . We also provided diversified
services to meet service recipients’ needs such as
interest development and health improvement when
they stayed at home. The new online services had
served over 150 youth with different needs.

HEJEBRESRZNE -
J" YNDx YOT funny clip.
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Youth Transformers

.46
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peapla in nead.

RBEEEE(FR)BRA
A#F$192,700 + AB% /420184
ABZE2020F 125 FE—ERE
TMEZEeE  THELEREM
B  LsEEAANEE - BliE
BERSOFEREREE-F
FEFEELIE -  BEHSE -
Bk Sz EERFIMHAR - ARIS#RA
3000\ -

BRI EDNE
Youth volunteers distributed anti-epidemic materials to

KEBRE.

B &

Content

“Youth Transformers” Project whick was
funded by HSBC Trustee (Hong Kong)
Limited was carried out to address the
“Lowdeslresoclety” phenomenon among
youths from April 2018 to December
2020. It aimed at creating opportunities
for the youth to reconstruct their future
life-orientation by a strength based
approach. The strategy included cyber
outreaching, counselling, mentoring
and publication. The project served over
3000 beneficiaries.

o
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BREEBR)EFEARE -
J “White Knights’ (Mentors) Network sharing.
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ERTHNEEERE  RERHEE

An online music show provided an
" teenegers to perform on stage.

o= BoFEEW L SRR LYETRMERMOOE -
Teanagars sharad their laamings on guitar through tha anlina

" platform.

SLIFRR

Online Service Development

GRET AENEEESSEERABNES Under COVID-19 pandemic, the team strengthened

: ’ . - 3 the online service to address the huge needs of our

= E&ﬁiﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬂ_ ﬁmﬁhﬁﬁﬁiﬁ FOR users and Integrate online and offline work better.
i BENE  FAZUFEAE BMEWE LS we did a varlety of online works such as band show
THFFEFNESIRIES D E - 1£2020F9H 2021 and game broadcast, music platform, Christmas card

F1EHE S LTFESEHT= 51207 A - #i07t de!':‘:ry. From September 2020 to January 2021, ﬂ:
g . highest view rate was 1207 and the followers in soci
SEHRRRGEHEA BB 120\ media reached 129.

MAERTVEIIETS TER (4/2020-3/2021)

Yau Tsim Mong District Youth Qutreaching Social Work Team (Apr 2020- Mar 2021)

W IER aEnx FHo

Standuard Achisved in 32020 Varistion %
BE&
Number of cases (including potential cases) 5,460 6,049 +10.78
EFaE
MNo. of cases closed, having achieved case 52 37 -28.85
goal plan
FESE
No. of clients identified 248 256 +3.22
HERHH
MNo. of Direct contact Hour 7,482 7,383.8 -1.32
RRESFDHH
No. of anti-drug prog. sessions per year 418 S0 +4.16
EEEEN=E
Percentage of cases closed having achieved 50% 72.55% +45.10
agreed case plan
SR/ SRR LE
Percentage of Parlicipants having reporied 70% 100% +42.85
increasing anti-drug knowledge and/
or awareness
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48 ) r sarvice is one Df them.

ﬁﬂiﬂ &: ilgﬁmflﬁﬁ Ly A

ior, Young' Night Drifter

AP 2HG "ESEJE R "SAREIE
Ml Bz TESEERHLEIGE,  BEeES
FEEMAERLERSRER T FYLHES
R ED - SRR TAI MR 1A ER D /ST LUR L 50T
ERATEA_EREMESER TEXRE - 52—
FE  ABRBRKETH TEEHEBASE B

MH®2020 - EARRAERREE S | - BIAR
BIEMEBHNEE FOEBANEFERIIENNE
7 Bl —E BAUE BB R 1858 ok AR EELLE
WitROBE - BT AR BREZETROLE
EtE a0 TEXEHB,  LURERBEHENEE -
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wal Tsing  (Night Track )

ERFLCEREZSAEENUE -
" C-sports commentators are important posts in the industry.

We treasure the social connection of young people, a!whk: voluntes
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TEM2020 WEARBERBHE, TEEE -
Career seminar In “Vocatlonal Track 2020 - Future Skills
' Development for YNDs®,

Although part of the programmes had been changed
to online mode, over 200 youths particlpated In the
“Kwai Tsing District E-sports Compelition”, which
was sponsored by Kwai Tsing District Council
and Diversified Development Working Group. The
programme aimed to promote e-sports activities
by organizing e-sports competitions and e-sports
related workshops in Kwai Tsing District. On the other
hand, our team had held the project “ Vocational
Track 2020 - Future Skills Development for YNDs"
which was funded by “HSBC Community Partnership
Program”. This project continued to provide support
to those unemployed young night drifters (YNDs)
who were suffering from COVID-19 pandemic and 1o

AT

HEH YR, > (NBIE, -
" Pottery skills training.

help YNDs to acquire future skills under the changing
labor market, In the coming year, we will participate in
different community programmes, such as “Moonlight
Project”, so as to meet the 'Elds of our youths.

B TEE, / TH, — Tl -
¥ Bakery training.

AEINRIEFBEE (2020/2021)

Service Statistics of Service for Young Night Drifters (2020/21)

&, EIR (BkE) Ewm, (|
MIMES (Yau Taim Mong) |“Night Track" (Kwai Tsing)
(A F/Manpower: 0} (A F=/Manpawer: 7)
EEESAEAR
MNumber of YNDs served o 611
BEIR SRR BT
Total numbers of direct contact hours WSS ain
Number of transferrals/referrals successfully made
PR 75 M e
Total number of service sessions for YNDs L e
| EzhE
% of YNDs who continue to receive mainstream
services or whose cases are salisfactorily closed by the 100% 100%
mainstream service agencies after 3 months of referral
EEphE
% of cases served having achieved one of the following 100% 100%
objectives upon termination of service
ENEERBEWEREESDOMRNE
% of successiul referrals to CCPSA or other T&R programmes, 100% 100%
among the consents obtained from YNDs served with drug history
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ommunity, Support Service

XEE "HER dEXIERBEHOREY
g BiEAIEEIBLUTHNELE- BT ERTE
MEEN I heEBHRTRZER - #ENESS
FTRHEFBIRFHZERSE - b FEGHESR
NEES/INERBBOEARLEEE  IEANSZEE
BEREEMNES  HLERENRETLIE-

BT EX#hE » M EERNEE . HIEGE
BS/UES) - BEMESERBES LEMS L 0 184
fFE S S AIEED « IERIE M M - BHZE B A KR
BLERD - B4 0 THIRA . HR2020F 11 HALIL

i\

BEOW | EHAK! §OFESARIM -
¥ Hand up! Faca the chal

£ ERAIE
Content To First Page

lange! Youngstars racaived Muay Thai training.

‘hen

FRANE  XEBREIENER AESHRTE
ERPIRARHSOE - ERIEFERFEIE - HAEE
AR ER R0 SRS L E TR FEH T EE
MIFY » EERFrE I ENTEEM -

g ERefEMAERENEE ) B
THIER  AGERIIMEECEN "EETS | &t
2 AARERLFES - SLYEXERAGERE
S B ERE) SR PR RS L ERNE RERT &
H# L eRHBEEN  EREEEEE « BLUER
R HEEMEWNES  LWEERENERRLEEM
B &l - e

Youth got ready for the competition inside the latest Esports

¥ venuain Hong Kong.
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FREEY RAOHERE  NERTORART
Parent suppont group: enhance their self-understanding
| B improve communication skill with childran.

During report period, the service targets of "New
Horizons™ Community Support Service Scheme
(CSSS) were youngsters from age 10 to 29. Besides
case referral, CSSS social workers would initiate
support and counselling service for the arrested
youth and their families in different courts. Moreover,
the team worked closely with outreaching teams in
Kowloon East Region and formed a regional network,
to offer support for the arrested youth at various
police stations.

Besides casework, group activities such as Street
Workout workshop and Muay Thai workshop were
also held with the aims of strengthening both mental
and physical resllilence of youth-at-risk for adversity
quotlent, posltive thinking, mutual support as well as
life planning. Moreover, in Nov 2020, parent supporl

e . o
i LR A L E I -
' Crima pravention interactive talk for schoaol.

B &

group was established to offer emotional support
and to enhance their communication skill. Crime
prevention talks, both physical and virtual, were
held for schools to enhance law-abiding awareness
among youngsters.

Our team successfully applied the funding from Hong
Kong Jockey Club (COVID-19 Emergency Fund) on
“Channel E", including programs namely, social
network broadcast, youth-at-risk ambassadors
and “virus prevention kit" sets, offering youngsters
a chance to assist social workers in social network
maintenance, hygienic Knowledge broadcast and
“virus prevention Kit”™ sets distribution. Through
these means, It was hoped that message of love
and care upheld 1o promote a positive and healthy
community.

HERME EEMHETEE
Care for the Community, distribution of “virus
¥ prevention Kit" sets.
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F#ER, tEYERERI S EH&GHHET (202048 F2021E3RH)

Service Output of “New Horizons" Community Support Service Scheme (April 2020- March 2021)

Pl 8 M 4 R E
ll=ms of Service Outpul

REE=E
Total number of cases handled (including PSDS, Arresled Youlh and Peers) within one year

bt !
Totul

575

mhE iRz i EE
Total number of cases handled (including PSDS, Arrested Youth and Peers) and closed,

having achieved case goal plan within one year

207

BERORSPHRTFEEZEM
Total number of direct contact hours delivered for cases handled (including PSDS, Arrested
Youth and Pears) within one yaar

8439.9

BESSABESHE AR
Total number of cases handled (including PSDS, Arrested Youth and Peers) having attended
3 houre drug specific preventive educational group/programme in the year

RAFBIENTRE 0
Total number of sassions for crime prevention programmes within one year

a7

EAEREERERSRISEBILEZa 245 E0%
Percentage of PSD3 cases closed having no re-offending behaviour during the supsrvision
Pariod in a year

FARRAEAAARRERNMRE I AIRER%
Percentage of PSDS cases closed resuming studles/securing galnful employment during the

suporvision period in a year

93.8%

BREELSENTS  SNHEEFTRMEMNE S g%
Percentage of cases handled (including PSDS, Arrested Youth and Peers) reported to have
increased awareness and knowledge on the harmful effects of drug abuse after attending 3
hours drug specific preventive educational group/programmae in a year

99.5%

HESAMAEEMTIET 85 HE50%

Percentage of handled cases (including PSDS, Amested Youth and Peers) with drug
related offence/known drug history being successfully referred to Counselling Centres for
Psychotropic Substance Abusers (CCPSA) or others for drug treatment and rehabilitation
programmes/other follow up services upon termination of service in a year

MNA.

ERELSNMEEEREEN BATEABEE A HLE50%
Percentage of arrested youth and peers casee closed reported to have increased awareness
on being law-abiding

B9.5%

BEELFANHEEEEENESE  #RE28EE0 2 HE50%
Percentage of arrested youth and peers cases clossd reported to have increased awareness
on self-discipline

80.6%

B £ (3= ELTI=
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nusua!| Academy

TIERmBE | P06 EERKE  AEE
BERSEANBRES L EZIERE - 1202051
M REEE « 2EEF BERIHTEEL
HRRTMNERE - EHSEHABERM  F
2V EEH S EMATEEEs - 3E
REFXNER - FERE ZENEERE
B324E - SETRERIIRETRtE RS EL

HBE) A EE XSS R E RN B BRSH FRBSIETE, - ETOSBREHRT |
BRHE  LBEEERANN TBOORAS HKDA. Gnd 1iarnod 19/ Sontiet 10 "UA Dissar™ hel In Gioees

B, XMOARFEREREL - BEBERTS | venues.
EfitE - BEETHF TEEBREEE | -
£ T BB A N0 BB B TR
BEEEFSETD BTN RHERE
EEHDHEIER -

245ER TIEEBE | MRHEBES0005 RIER
RAEHREL  UBEMPINEER - Z0ELT -
AETEEE AR BRERER « TR a0
B - IFEA=(2002) - VE=(2002) - FF=E
(2007) - FFE THE(2009) - FFEBPELEE(2010)
CREBR2(2011) - FEEAN(2012) - FEER
EiZE#I(2013) « EXREHM(2014) « FFRETE
(2015) ~ feEM#Ea1E1(2016) BRIERN\ER2(2020)
TEERARE  2HEZESLERE -

»

AREARERNSERRLAMGI [ SokendidmBing  HEIM o EREE.

WEBE ) R  RRBEHHMBEHESE P the moment.
TR  EETREHERENREAT - T (53,
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Thevoluntary service team of NWS Holdings Limited choored
students up by providing them with training session.

“Unusual Academy” has been served as the most
well-known support service for the school dropouts
since 1996. The COVID-19 spread quickly in Hong
Kong during the beginning of 2020, under the
government's policy of class suspension, UA social
workers implemented online-teaching, redesigned
activities and teaching materials, and rescheduled
the group size of face-to-face teaching immediately.
A series of Educational and Entertainment videos
which filmed by the social workers were released
continuously. Staying at home can help lower the risk
of infection, but social contact and emotional support
were important to our students too. So we have put
much effort to prepare a series of online activities to
help everyone get through the crisis together.

During the epidemic, we received lots of donations
of antl-epldemic supplies from different Assoclations
and citizens, such as the soup material bags from
Swire Properties and the surgical face masks from
an Insurance sector “PSF Masks Campalgn”. All
the donations were well received by the families in
needed. UA students also served as volunteers to
preparethe “Power-UP™— Protection Packsfor those

% 13 ) UA BuddiosEi & M BIZ H MR « JATFZEH R

ZEHRAEEMMNEHENER -

“UA Buddies® Scheme developed a close rappon between

mentors and menteas. The servica kept on even in the hardest
I time during the pandamic.

B & EmAIR

To First Page

Content

Primary students who were lacking of exercises during
the epidemic. As the epidemic situation stabilized,
face-to-face teaching and counseling service were
resumed gradually.

“Unusual Academy™ has been serving over 5,000 aged
under 15 teenage dropouts and potential dropouts
as well as thair families, schools and social workers
In the past 24 years. In times of the tremendous
changes in our society, different services such as
Unusual Classroom (2002), Vocational Classroom
(2002), Unusual Academy High (2007), Unusual
Workshop (2008), Unusual Academy Alumni (2010},
Parents Academy (2011), Unusual Dynamic (2012),
UA Buddies (2013), Parents Inspiring Group (2014),
Unusual Intem (2015), Employer Network Scheme
(2016) and Unusual Academy Junior (2020) were set
up to address the needs of different students.

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trustonce again
partneredwithustoimplementthe “Unusual Academy™
in the coming years. More tailor-made programs

and services would be developed to meet the rapid
change of needs of various school dropouts.

—r

W

)|

géa}ki‘dliﬁ S MEETHER SERFHAME

Therapautic parents groups of “Unusual Academy Junior” —
regular meetings were organized for the parents so as o
r foster their mutual support!



TIEREE , &k "IEEEH ., RFEWFHMET (4/2020 - 3/2021)

Basic Statistics of ‘Unusual Academy’ and ‘Unusual Academy High'’

|. $§& R BEEL Application and Recruitment

58 Item TIERBME, ua
#E:l Consultation 3388 A
84 Applications 286 A
{BIEEB & Enrolled Candidates 217 A

21. 2INE M2 Sex Distribution of Participants

AR
%
E
A
%
7
2
£
=.
=

i Bl Sex TIEWSE , UA TIEWMBER , UAH
X Male 130 A 37T A
Zr Female 87 A 14 A
¥ Total 217K 51 A

22. EMBBEE S W Age Distribution of Participants

Fi Age TIHSRBE , UA TIEMEE, UAH
12 &L F 7A oL

13 a5 A oA

14 41 A ah

15 65 A 20 A

16 38 A 14 A

17 17 A oA

18 10 A 4 A

19 4A 1A
HE Total 2T A 51 A

23 EMERREMRMB|BEE S W Participants’ Grade when drop-out

BEREUWEES Grade TIEERE , UA "EREK ; UAH
f—LIF Below S.1 1A 0 A

B—S.1 58 A 13 A
th=52 41 A 14 A |
Mm=s13 61 A 13 A |
Bl s.4 33 A 6 .h
thf S5 15 A 3k
th7x S 8 A 2 A

#HE Total 217 A 51 A

2.4 2InEEEF S # Tme duration of schaol drop-out

B WR Time length (Month) TIEmEme ; UA rFEﬂJ UN-'
1-3 149 A 25 A
4-6 10 A 8 .A
7-8 7T A 12 A
10 - 12 7TA 2 A
=12 44 A 6 A
&% Total 217 A 51

2 FmBIE e=n= FEE N&E‘rﬁéa
Content To First Page Previous Page Next page To last Page



A&
S 2.5 #4EMA Sourco of Rofarral
¥R Source FIEREE, UA TIERER, LUAH
Bt & TR School Social Work Service 1A 13A
:'1 B School T1A 0k
= EHRW/ Seif-Referral 28A 1A
é. #/5F Education Bureau 144 1A
%’ B4 EiSABIE Integrated Children and Youth Service 10A 1A
2 REMIG Family Servics 6A 104
= SR EELIERI) Community Support Service Scheme sA 1A
SHER® L1EM#E Outreaching Social Work Service 3A an
B4 =40 Children & Youth Service 3A oA
TSI Mental Health Service 2A oA
8 L 58RI Online Counselling Service 2A oA
BT L{EM ¥ Medical Social Work Service 24 OA
#% Total 217A 51A

. 2ME # % A\ B Average Attendance Rate and No. of Graduates

HE hem TIERSE, UA TIFEE® , UAH
FHHHEE Average Attendance Rate 89 % 7%
Y {o8E 3 Average Graduates Rate 92% 75%

IV. TIFEBE | IRFEEET Service Statistics

BE ltem TIFmER, UA TIBMEE , UAH
BB T EE Service Statietic

| #3% Consultation 3,388 ALK
B4 % BRI School Supportive Service 3,135 Ak
& A8 K 155]/\if Family Counseling & Education Session 18 &
F R A BN/ Parente Peer Support Group Sessions 10 i / 84 A7k
FUEMILEN B Kl Teachers Training & Parents Talk 780 AKX
AHESD i S/EF Y Group Actlvity Seesion/Hour 573 fff 731 /i
B B 7 #5T Case Service Statistic 12,895 X 72 %
RR/EHABBHTHE Interviews for Parente/Guardiane 3,085 /& 1,430 7
W E lem - A No. of Session  BEIAZ No, of Participant
TIFREEY , “UA Alumni” 56 & 286 AKX
T if#Ek | MikEt8l “UA Buddy” Montorship Scheme 1478 102 AKX

% Ed=2=[1=| FRIE FEBE NEE%@E
Content To First Page Previous Page Next page To last Page



schoo! Social Work Sernvic:

201957 B B TEE20/ 21 E R MAATERE + (EAEH ~ BE
BEE X E FoRMAERRARER:SE - B "HEE, T &
B NBRBET - ABIELITE AR AIENS ML Google
Classroom ' EXFHERMEH 8iZoom L3RF % - T Akt TiRERE BAEMMNE - ME—FRHE
BHARLNARRLER REHOEE  2TREATENENRE LSS,
LA BBLRFEWRNAE BEEEGELES 8% @ F PimaySceo).

BRASS  ELASHP T TEHSRE -

ERLEEEEE B THEMNREM
—LER R L « E : EAREE - R ERME - HE
MEEE  ERLNERERREERMENDAR
g it TROFBEFROARERRREERZA
Kb EEREL Bt —ERELEZRAME
FRREERE -BRETISEEETELML - B -
SBEREZ TR - ZER W -

- “, a - - u L o o

TR, ~BTEEHE (BRHEFENE) -
¥ Happy parent-child group (Buddhist Wong Cheuk Um Primary School),

(57,
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The COVID-19 remained wreaking havoc in
2020/2021, causing primary and secondary
schools to face several long suspensions and
limited classes through online. Under this “new
normal®, all primary and secondary schools
tried their best to continue teaching in different
ways, such as using Google Classroom,
watching education-related videos, or taking
classes on Zoom. Due to the epidemic, school
soclal workers aiso changed their previous
modes of meeting and activities with students.
They used different communication and online
methods to communicate or counsel with
students and parents, and even conduict online
activities, conferences, lectures and groups,
elc. These changes are definitely new attempls
for school social workers.

Due to reduction of face-to-face classes,
school social workers observed that some
of lhe students’ problems, such as discipline
iregularities, schoolwork problems, peer
problems, etc., were reduced, but the students’
mental health and family problems were still
severe, and social workers worried that there
would be cases of emotional Instabliity. The
situation worsened by not showing up or asking
for help, so school social workers were in close
contact with these cases and their teachers.
School social workers will continue to stick
lo their posts and provide comprehensive
prevention, support and remedial services to
primary and secondary school students.

CCEBREENES WENERENEE~BREE
ITHEB(BIEEEER LIRS (FAEE) ).
“Wellness Express x New Life” Pastel Nagomi Art & English
Calligraphy ~ Expressive Arl Workshops (Sir Ellis Kadoorie
¥ Secondary School (West Kowloon)).

——

; &5 i M (RIEEESLIRR (AL

Chinese Folk Art Activity — Paper Cuts (Sir Eliis Kadoorle
I Secondary Schoal (West Kowloon)).
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Service Output of School Social Work Service (April 2020 - March 2021)
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W Total No. Iafiimss Total Nn:’ui E}ﬁa ﬁ’é‘
HRRREN 0. closed having group atal No. of
Name of Secondary School cases handied miﬂ'fﬁdgg; programme consultation
BUSHEE TS (AN
Sir Ellis Kadoorie SecondarySchool (West Kowloon) 105 38 80 943
BATLRES
Lung Chsung Government Secondary School 87 20 124 618
MUE FEERP :
The Salvation Army William Booth Secondary School b2 7 145 825
SEMIEeSHhR
Stewards Pooi Tun Secondary School a7 12 108 314
REREFABERZFR
Po Leung Kuk Caline Ho Yam Tong College 70 13 130 238
Rl o
Kiangsu-Chekiang College a7 18 281 534
R R
Name of Primary School
LEGE §- 351 F L 1
T.K.D.S. Fang Shu Chuen School 22 3 99 827
e
Pn Kak Primary Schaal 23 4 288 1331
FERARBR
Li Sing Tai Hang School 16 4 129 618
HuEpE NS
Buddhist Wong Cheuk Um Primary School 18 7 209 970
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Kwal Tsing Youngseeds Workshc

2020F B BRI —F | BEES G
Y- B AREBNNEERE D FRETH AL
I  BERRNERHE « B —LERAIR
B EAGE S - (B A EHEE
BEBHEE ' LABE BRSH, OFEH 6l
A AREART - R — RS TERTER, E
8 LUEEAENE T S5 HE % - AT EHH
T EOREE IRER o A ARDLE R B (0 FE & (R4
BESE  TEAENE Bk SR 31 B AR  BIR -
E7% REBENZE BRARTSEARER
EOEBHIRITE - DRBERIR S T EHES
BEE  UEERENSHSEME - KR—F
HFREEES ARE  REESRENELE
B EEARERESENSLENELEAT
WRE - FHHEAN—OF + 5ER ML EE
B BHEEORBEEENEES 26
TR - %E ) AEEN—FIIBEEE - Bi@it
BEEREN  LMSMSSEE  LEEEE

| HE-

‘ HIJ! “ ..

La-Th AN
ITEJEL1L'3R“

ERGEHOHRD
We endeavor to protect the environment !
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r 'ﬁﬁf ﬁdﬁﬁ{fpmg - ¥ Happy Mid-Autumn Fastival |

2020 was an extraordinary yearl Kwai Tsing Youngseeds Workshop has been providing different types of
services Tor children and teenagers in On Yam District. But the sudden onset of COVID-19 epidemic forced us
to cancel or postpone most planned services. However, even In the time of difficulties, we had been adhering to
the “people-oriented and strive for excellence” vision of the Association. During the epidemic, we had launched
a series of "suspending classes without suspending leaming” activities o respond to the social needs. We
had also tried to use different social media to continue to keep in touch with service users in the community,
and to deliver encouragement and care under the epidemic. Fortunately, as the epidemic eased, we provided
after-school care programme, homework counselling services and multiple intelligence training courses for
children and teenagers in the community to facilitate the comprehensive growth of service targets with quality
services. Through diversified activities, we aimed to cultivate the self-discipline of service providers, take care
of others, recognize themselves, and give full play to
their strengths. In the coming year, we will continue
to develop this direction and open up more series
of growth-assisted services so that the physical
and mental development of children and teenagers
in the community can be enhanced. As a member
of the district, this year, before the outbreak of the
epidemic, we continued to partner with the Estate
Management Advisory Committee (EMAC) of On
Yam Estate to organize a series of environmental
protection activities with the theme of "Green On
Yam”, Including community environmental education
festival, barter sharing platform, etc. so as to promole
green living.

FIRT W T Tt 7 | |
' Wa ara happy to make craft by nur_sal’ues ! (61,
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port: Service Section

AEMUM2015F My - —HEAAESVEREEMEREMETRES
dlig R HFEARZIF -G  XEMVEFFSTRIES  FHES
EXHEERBTR2REMR AT REERES IS « WREIRF - [
B REMBERGENE  #XRLLESZEFREFEENEN 4
NEEXRNE ORE -

O FENEFFREESESBDETEH=FRRREG
B -FEERSRSECREFERREFETZAREY ETHERSSE
Al B - ERTEALEBFAENEERSEN - Mo ML TR
BB FEERKEX i INERNBIRE TR RIET - 2B UHIRAER

z BF AT AR -
gt AR 7 Paront-child Rope Course Activity.

[

!

enge Course Instructor Training
& Associate Instructor Training.

BEELEMER -
I Professional Adventure Consultation Service.
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adventure trainings to Hong Kong teenagers and people from
sectors of the community, and received lots of appreciation from
the recent years, we exiended our services scope, to provide professi :
adventura consultation services to schools and organisations, assisted 3
them 1o design and build adventure venue, such as climbing walls etc. ’l#ﬂ

In addition, we shared the information about adventure activities and
home-based exercises through different social media platforme during the
COVID-19 pandemic.

Besides, our section was sponsored by Beat Drug Fund Association this
year to conduct a three years Healthy School Programme - Sun Teen
Power. Meanwhile, Beat Drug Fund Association and District Fight Crime

Committee (Wan Chal District) also sponsored an antl-drug community mMEBEME -

programme to promote the message of anti-drug through sports activity J Anti-drug information booth.
in Wan Chai District. Furthermore, with the grant of Sir David Trench
Fund, the construction project to expand rope system in MacPherson
Adventure Playground was nearly completed and we target to provide
more professional adventure training programmes to the public in future.

AN ST
IiE % 4 B 2B ( 4/2020-3/2021)
Sarvice Statiatics (42020-3/2021)
EhHEE BRFE R B#E
‘RE ltem MNo. of programs No. of Sessions Mo. of Attendance
M2 21758 Adventure Based Counselling Program 21 57 735 Aok
JET % E ¥ Non Main Stream Sports Training 6 7 230 AR
i I :Z8&h Online class 20 80 1745 A
EE a7 144 2710 ALK
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camp Services

mayuang annas e 8 G 35 &

SENATEEAREHZNYEMmSEEYE  BEE4R
fEREERE L - AISERMNR - ERERMESREAS
IEEIL L XEREM - FEEREERTERZEAZATAIE
SMEBIRGEHE TF - ERFRMEESRSIETEZFERYE
BT BEE - TEHBE L Bt ATHRER - FEAE -2
&8 ~ Comhole ~ SR BFHI B HEENT L - HEKAETE
FhRIBEHENEER -

#15] AR 58 2 — Comhole - ,
I Cornhole is one of the newly introduced camp activities.

S xR FRIE » e =
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" #h #= £ - Floor Curling

The conventlonal services of Camp Sectlon were
affected by the outbreak of COVID-19 this year.
However, there was a fruitful outcome in the
development of programs and facilities. Jockey Club
Silvermine Bay Camp and Tung Chung Camp had
been sponsored to install solar panel, smart energy
management system and indoor air quality monitor.
We were comprehensively empowered in energy

saving concepts In future educational programs by
these devises. The Adventure Tower in Jockey Club
Silvermine Bay Camp was granted a work completion
certification from Building Department. In order
to satisfy the needs of service users from different
age groups, Board Rowing, Molkky, Yukigassen,
Cornhole , dessert and organic product workshop
had been introduced from both camps.

8 & €A ¥E§ (2020 2021)
Utilization Hate of Camps (2020-2021)

BEER AR
Mo. of Day Campers

BEERLT
Mo. of Residential Campers

HEEEmES

Jocksy Club Silvermine Bay Camp 616 1,845
mae ik
Tung Chung Camp

B

Content

E35-2=11=| AR
To First Page Previous Page



tadiumn| Service: e —

Southorn Stadium _

ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ*gﬁlﬂ“ﬂiﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂ*'I‘.ln
M- 5% BRTTAIEMHASIRSENEERUHE
ciHA - BN Sl BuEaA RiglEEEEH Y - fﬂ%E
Al S BIRT RO SR 2 < 30400 » 1A R B IR 46 0 @0t AR =
HEEfEHEEE - GliNa8 T RIEEENERSRREN
Ak AEHSHOLBRAENEELSXE LRSS
b ol et

VIUTVER &l @ (S HE=hg) ’E*JE‘FHE&EEEEE%HH dEpteozoF11H1edEREETESE - SEAH
Bk » MIRRORE R F 3% » tHTE ﬁﬁ'*lEﬂEiﬁH%ﬁﬁi*EﬁE TR, fERE® -

Many scenes in a ViuTV Drama namely ® We ara the Littles” were filmed in Southorn Stadium. A press conference was held at
tha Stadium on November 19, 2020.The actors Stephy Tang, MIRROR and Chen Yuchen played a friandly match with “Aspiring

I Volleyball Team?” in the event.
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;;%;EEEE'H HOOHEY AEESEACEEEAATENARE  BHATSLEE  HEFEEETFET
Many citizens reduced their outings due to the epidemic. Several organizations took the advantage of the spacious Southorn
Stadium to organize fun days or sports days for their employees. It helped to sustain thelr physical and mental health and
f anhance the mutual understanding of co-workers.

Under the epidemic situation of COVID-19, Southarn
' Stadium was hired as a community testing centre by
 the Government in September. On the other hand,
. many events were cancelled or rescheduled. Even if
% some events such as examinations and job fairs had
" less impact from it, they had to be adjusted in terms
_ of the settings and the flows of the crowds in order
to comply with the government’s restrictions. For
__Instance, partitions were added for forms-filling area
_ ' atJob Fairs; distance between the examination tables
. were widened 10 1.5 meters 10 maintain sufficlent
social dislance elc.

2 8 /i BHo021F3H 6N 2 BeE 5 T ERBY E RS 8202021, Eﬂ&lﬂﬁ%&ﬁ P EEES LEHB
HidEHABER2ABERS HESZ -
The Employees Retraining Board held the “"ERB Annual Award Ceremony 2020-21" at Southorn Stadium on March 6, 2021. It
w aimed at commending students for their outstanding performances on study. It also recognized for the supportiveness of other
68 stakeholders.
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' FEHE.IW @ online concart.

In view of the COVID-19 pandemic In the past year,
MacPherson Sladium as the main performance
venue in Hong Kong had to be closed for more
than half year due to the government's anti-
epidemic measures. The number of shows had
dropped significantly. MacPherson Stadium was
selected as one of the COVID-19 testing centers
in September 2020. Since the epidemic situation
had become more stabilized, the rental of job fairs,
examination venues, religious events and music
shows were gradually resumed. In addition, the
venues also opened for badminton court rental
service, allowing the public to have an additional
sports venue under the epidemic.

An online concert was held in June 2020. Many
young singers and youth bands were invited to
perform In the show, It aimed at communicating
and connecling with young people online through
music, hoping to face the epidemic with a healthy
body and mind. Moreover, more than 300 students
from IVE came to visit and learn about program
operation and venue management, in order to
deepen young people’s knowledge of event
management and the industry.

??EEFGBEE*FﬁﬁiEﬁﬂ*b(zDzDEBE1E| ES
14H) »
MacPherson Stadium was one of the COVID-19 testing

¥ centres (1st to 14th September 2021).

FEENEREBEEFAE (2020-2021FE) 008 1 AR R i BR 75 == A BT
Utilization Rata of MacPherson Stadlum and Southom Stadium Sarvice Statistics of Interast Class in
(Year 2020-2021) Southom Sladium
Mk HHFE 8 BRR AR HESH 169
L ilization Rate Rental Sassion No. of Attendnance No. of Clasies

FEEBmE 16.5% 156 39,367 A AX 4,592
MacPherson Stadium MNo. of Users
EmmE 21% 231 16,137 AR E5 5 439
Southorn Stadium Hours of Usages

. SEEREE 0202 EEREERITHERESGMATUARAED -
.. 70 » Due to the spread of the coronavirus pandemic, there were 173 days that the stadia were required closure or not open to live audiences in

year 2020-2021.
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BREAEFBANSESBMEMRENR H HEDH
HREEHIEEANE  TREMAEEREERT -
} It was the first time that the final games of the Inter-School
Volleyball Competition being held in Southormn Stadium.
The bigger capacity of audience set the games on fire;
which could encourage the local volleyball development

significantly.

Hong Kong International Reggae Ska Festival ZSa M A S R E S8 - RWMAXIE - BR—MG LRRER - =8
EWE AT FE TG -

Hong Kong International Reggae Ska Festival, which was the biggest celebration of Reggae/ Ska/ Rocksteady and Dub in
Asia, brought the singers from different countries to perform in Southom Stadium.

In order to cater for different needs of various events, Southorn Stadium had carried out a series of renovation
works on improving the sports lighting, installing acoustic panels and ceiling anchor points in September 2019,
which was generously funded by the Sir David Trench Fund for Recreation in nearly 2 million dollars. The upgrade
allowed the venue to further achieve the international standard of sports competitions; and to support hirers for
reaching the next level of the lighting and audio performances in their events.

LY M [ Organised by WNRE Sopporingd by
. - 5 . o
¢ i  HASAW ‘|fﬁ_
moie ) car bamsclian RO ] 1 04 L7 L7 SN

2019 B z'_ o I

g ITUTS ewmemere
’ gﬂpmrﬂﬂluhmw hntarsi'.llzmem =

¥ ey BN MR B NS NW N T BN e

CREZEFEME TR ENEREET "HEZE—LIFERE  FiTE EOFEB00IHMEA - BEEFAR - 2R
EREARHE ST SEAEMMN -

Southorn Stadium had been the venue of the Future Stars — Upward Mobility Scholarship Ceremony which was implemented by
the Commission on Poverty for four consecutive years. More than 800 donors, awardees, parents and school representatives
attended the event.
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REplfEd—EERSER ELRRGNE KR -
Etudents

creats unigus and personal style Minibus signage.

2020 was a very challenging year for Social Enterprise Section. The outbreak of the COVID-19 caused a sudden
cessation of the provision of regular services in schools and communities. Schools in Hong Kong were suspended
rapeatedly, and the routine had still not yet restored at the end of the fiscal year. The social enterprisa project -
“Trainer Net” was greatly affected. With the support of the Government and schools, more than 5 million dollars
service contracts were amended. 1,600 sets of teaching materials were produced for the secondary and primary
students and 4,285 sessions of online teaching classes were provided. Another project -"TEEN Production” -
Chinese folk art activities with the grants of $500,000 was carried out in order to enhance the understanding of

Chinese traditions of young people and promote Chinese culture.

HELRIEBREBRILE (202048 £2021%3H)

Total Sanvice Output of Social Enterprisae Section (April 2020 — March 2021)

15 E 81 § Total No. of Programmes 42
AEE HEFSY Total No. of Programme Sessions 1,112
e H#8FE 7% A /X Total No. of Attendance 13,801
l‘- B8 Total Na. of Groups / Classes 201
» HH I HEEI B Total No. of Group/ Class Sessions 6,556
r.
[ S8R ¥E AR Total No. of Atlendance 80,966
W CHAMAEE REHMOESEARHEE -
Remarks: Services were suspended for 5 months during COVID-19 pandemic.
(72}
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‘Plus Development: & “xchange Centre

EABRETAPORAEER 1= SIS A [ S
RIS - BRMBEE : 5248 & ' 6@"9
AT - & W RSN - 5 ale F_ﬁ'ﬁ .
ERBVEBR/ . BEEERE T
B AREBRBTIRE  UEE snnmeny
iR S - RN EDTEERG
KR QRSN TEERL ~ 5
D—F, BELES  BEESTHE
RARREOBBEHS  LUEHER
S B 1KER -

TEHRA — BOo—2, REEFEFIRES
The Winner of ‘Happy Moment under CO'UID-19’ photo
shooting compstition.
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SEZQE B H J’ﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁ#“
Outstanding Teens Association committess.

BRSNS R MEMEE 1 FH -
Members wers eoncentrating and enjoying in the Christmas

I Mini Wreath Workshop.

BABREXZRP OB (2021/21 588)

Service Statistics in 2020/21

BREAR

Number of members w385

LR ATER

87
Seasion of exchange and programmes

L RAERAX 1,652

Attendence of exchange and programmes

A AR

Attendence of clasees 6,199

RESREBAX

L
Attendence of programmes 7,851

#%

Content

Since the launch of [*Plus Development & Exchange
Centre, we have been expanding our facilities and
outreach our service targets. Our Centre provides
various types of programmes and services, including
different interast classes, coursas, children and youths
development groups, exchange programmes, community
services, The Hong Kong Award for Young People, as
well as venue rental services. The Centre also started
some arts development projects like the “Happy Moment
under COVID-19" photo shooting competition. In the
coming year, we wlll continue to provide more services
for the youth in need and make their dream come frue.

E35-2=11=| L=
To First Page Previous Page



entral| ._
Administration

ap
Corporate;
Commumcatmn&

l)msmn

e— BH &

¢ === Content

E35-2=11=| L=
To First Page Previous Page



Rg
E
[E
&
]
&
=
o
o
5
2
i)
=

o

. ~,A

illEAm

he, Annual) Genera!| Meeting

“ECEREEAFAERCASTHOREEE
ERSRET  BFEERFBEEXTFHLIES -
BLIRFELN —SFEOANTZEAE ' FHAERE
—HBEHBEELATFHRLIELT  AZTEERE—R
HEMITALEE  BER —BHBHEFRL
1BiE RERAE—HHFERITLEL -

% E

and Development

ﬂﬂiﬁ!ﬁi!;n“

stafl Training

ATHBEDBE—BENR  EXEEGE RN
7 Z21E SR - 85O H B i
EH - BREEEHERIEIIERRE - NGOWERE
MIES  SHESAE @ EHRECHIF
TAFL5 - BB ANHSEE - 3D Printing T {Fi5 « {R&&
RERXER 5 ¥ 6 1 .(MDCORE
Ql&ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁiﬁ‘ﬂiﬂﬁ%sﬁ&%

I ; llsn!r-ﬁl!(

Eﬁﬁ e ﬂ

FETHBIRA S ET EY -
' Internet Platform Workshop.

The 2020 Annual General Meeting was held on 24™ July
at the Southorn Stadium, chaired by Mr. Victor Hui, GBS,
MBE, JP, President of the Association. The Executive
Committee for the new year was elected at the meeating.
Dr. Lam Hoi Ham, LLD, JP, was elected as tha Managing
Vice President of the Committee; Mr. Pang Sung Yuen,
58S, CSDsSM, the Chairman; Mr. Sin Yat Kin, SBS,
CSDSM, JP, the Vice-Chairman and Mr. Arthur Li, the
Honorary Treasurer.

4
Ly

L)

4

The Association consistently emphasized on staff quality
and training. In 2020-2021, the Association organized a
series of diversified in-house training activities, including
Dream Interpretation, Clinical Supervision Fundamental
Theory Course, NGO Internet Medla Workshop, First Ald
Workshop, Internet Platform Workshop, Antl-pandemic
Seminar, 3D Printing Workshop, MDCC Workshop,
Mental Health and Post-Traumatic Seminar etc.

I 485 40 88 P oL ZoornT5 3% | 3R -
' Ant-pandemic Seminar by Zoom.
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o1 Serving Vice-Principals

AEERAUE2018/201 948 » RIE=
PIEEEESNEAPOBE Wk EMER
RARMIIRE | QAT RRRBRET
BIRE  HPNERBBERNE RN WA
BE AN ORASANBNLHERLA « Bl
RATROME - BHRTRETRORRRRE 1
TR R EIR0AS - MRV R PO At
EUFRARE O EEE  HERASEHRM
BT -

202045030 Sdulisiiiachmant Program Laarning

2019/2020fE RIS 2 M ﬁﬂﬂﬂiﬂ e

' 2019/2020 EdUHK Attachment Program Learning Celebration.

Em”‘a«" 02

Flag Day

RN T MER BB E+AM T
8457 Wit B BHEROERREIE - LETH
5 FRIEE R -

T/ R BRSRE (0 2455 - SARRID
SRS - SRMFNRTBE - NERIE
EHGHE L EROBR B LERSEHE LS
2 ERGHEN THRe LESN, B8 8
EIETFEABBRTEER  SREES
1A -

B ERNE RS ORBASH TN
LEM - EPR EMBLEREL  ERROE
HEEIER  SAE  ARAREORNEN
ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂ%;mmia

B
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Ralebration

&y

Fnhancement

D20-202

We accepted again the invitation the third time from The
Education University of Hong Kong as partner to offer the
provision of attachment opportunities of the “Programme
for Leadership Enhancement for Serving Vice-Principals
(2020-2021)" to Local School Vice-Principals to understand
the service provision, leadership theories and observe
management practices of our organization. Very positive
feedback was received in these three years and was greatly
appreciated by The Education University of Hong Kong and
participants.

20e0/2021 @R AT EEAE « REREH .
2020/2021 Leaming from BExecutive Director,
Mr. Edward Leung.

In October 2020, working group of 2021 Flag Day was
formed. After understanding the policy and operation
requested by Social Welfare Department, we started 10
plan online and offline strategy for donations.

In unit’s meetings in the end of the Year, discussion was
made on Flag Day's difficulties, quota and volunteers
racruitment; and staff opinions on online mathod were
also collected. For online flag selling, payment gateway,
souvenirs and virtual charity run were organized. For offline
flag selling, measures for bank coordination and flag selling
at the street were also planned.

With the consent of Board members, offline flag selling on 20
Feburary 2021 was cancelled and online donation became
our focus activity. With heartfell thanks to our Chairman,
Vice Chairman and board members, our donation got a
wonderful result under the pandemic.

RIET R/ RSN R EER -
¥ Flag Day Working Group and Units Meeting.
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Stafi/ profile, as at, 31March 202

WERTHETE
Chief Social Work Officer

HBLIEERE
nior Social Work Officer
AR TEELE
o
MR T fEEE
Assistani Social Work Officer

AL E T fEENR
Chief Social Work Assistant

el & T (FER )
Part time Chief Social Work Assistant

Socar otk Assstant

i & TIFEIE
Pant-time Social Work Assistant
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RFIfFR
Welfare Worker

i
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e v _ -

+

BEEgsn

Programmme Worker 11
BRSEFSE D

Pnrt-iﬂri Programme Worker I
MRTIER
Child care Worker

—EEER RN TR
Assistant Recreation & Sport Officer 1l

A eSS
Accountin g_Pﬁ:ar 1

THaHNTF

Project ﬁa.tm.;]ar{ﬁudal Tech)
BNt BiiEE

Racisant Projoct Manager

TEERIREE
Technical Work Officer

Slndim'l]‘:mmlm a5
-' E!@E!Eﬁaw_@ﬂ B :

EEHRER

Information Technology Technician 2

HHMRRT
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Ifit_a_f_ﬁ Credit: Uinlon

EENLSNEBEMETNEMINR—/ILL"FL Inaugurated on 7" July 1992, the HKPA Staif
B+H K ETSERSNREMEHEE -#ZF _2_5  Credit Union was one of the few Credit Unions

oy — = T 0 established within the Social Welfare Sector.
E;\H_ E”ﬂﬂ Eﬁﬁ & Eﬂﬁﬂ’ﬁiﬂ:ﬁ J‘- BE B}' t { of J 2020' it t _| " hi

£#5878,200,610  IREER1.36% = of 100 and a share balance of HK$8,200,610.

... e The financial situation was satisfactory and
ZEIFREH IR - AR the dividend rate was 1.36% and this rate was
OFHETF EREE . 7 T RE

8 #  deemed satisfactory.
BRBRESETHE -

AR
%
E
A
.
7
2
£
=.
=

In view of the COVID-19 pandemic remained
wreaking havoc, the HKPA Staff Credit Union
employed again the reserve fund to purchase
medical face mask for our members.

REEEEDHLM RGBT
(7/2019-6/2020)

Financial Figures of HKPA Staft Credit Union
(7/2019-6/2020)

HE Item FWHKS
H8k Loans 613,000.00
§R1T7FE) Cash at Bank 5,231.915.18
FAPLEE TN ATE 3.904,990.59

Shares of HK Leagus Central Credit Union

i Shares 8,200,610.00
{4 Reserved Fund 863,517.12
HAHERS Undiided Eanings —_p
Bl Rat B EREs

Loans Issued since set up 36,563,255.00

BH Ed=2=I1=| FRIE FEBE NEE%@E
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formatior  Technolog)

e LS BRI U EMENS
&+ B F 0P I8 (FR R il ME TR H R T 1F = kbdh
28P9 L 1EE PSRRI SR IR BN RS IE M FUST (HIXRE
THE » RESEUBERABSES  SIEEEEMEE
RRMBAEHTR  METHRMEIEF -

%1888t B Tech Donation

Information Technology Department provides computer
technical support service for all agency units and
collaborates with departments to apply new technology
in their daily work. Our duties include coordinating the
donated computer equipment, software procurement,
server infrastructure service unit IT network design,
agency compuler syslem securily and training elc.

f#20084EFAA M A Tech Donation ' A&
EREEE R EEE T EMEEEE
HK$3,394,247.01 =

RIEXEIRT (H20205E4818E20215£3H31H)

Computer Technical Support

( From April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021 )

HKPA has been obtaining the sponsorship from Tech
Donation since 2008. The total value of the software
reached HK$3,394 247 01.

HENRI B BT IRE2170
BB R 158400
TR IR 316870
AN EBEES 118X

* Onsite support 217 times

« TeamViewer remote support 1584 times
* Telephone support 3168 times

* Zendesk helpdesk system 118 times

ERREDEERRM

AFEBGBRGETRBIESEH5022]F

EENER A A JNE30007 -

Content

Total of 5022 events were registered through the SMART
System this year and total enrolment are reached 30007
times.There were total 5,022 activities registration with
30,007 enrolments throught SMART system.

E35-2=11=| L=
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B EMEREERAZEW-Fi.HK

Office of the Government Chief Information Of'fic_e

D020FE4H E2021538  BEM13@EA
Wi-FI. HKBR T3 817 & 173609 A7K -

Wi-Fi.HK service usage reached 173609 from 2020
April to 2021 March in our 13 service units.

=lEVENE

Equipment Donation

T

o~

Young Living - i;ﬁﬂﬂbﬁ!ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂ*
BREKYE TR EREE -iﬁM%ﬁ-qmb
UEERESLVEMH - X8 FLUEH -

HillHEEREER

IT Operation and Infrastructure

hardware and equipments via Save the Chiidren 10
our units and student members.

ABAIEEAEEMNBESAMRZENE
WAcH BT ZIAME -
A TRERBEEEREARS  BiES

HiBREHEEGHNE AENEE  BRH206R
HEEREEED -

SMART System 7R /R &
SMART System Restoration Drill

IT Infrastructure and equipment procurement for 6
service units were accomplished to facilifate their
operation.

20 sets core servers were operating in virtual machine

environment to increase utility rate, allow greater
flexibility and electricity cost saving.

EHERREN2021F2/16E17THRE ' &
AN FHEABIRFISMART SystemfH B ETBURER -
I fRFAA BUR R A Eib @R -

MNERFRRES

Social Welfare Development Fund

SMART system restoration drill was completed on
February 16 to 17, 2021 with our software vendor.

SharePoint Portal #138 EE R#ETTmE R
FEES -

ZOOM iR (% 8 Efl & 44

SharePoint Portal Knowledge Management
performed final testing and will deploy soon.

ZOOM Video and Communication Software

EHEBAESRTFT AXMERERE
ZOOM Rt 1Bh B B HA L SRS FEES) -

EEXRIL(FEBRRINRE
Support Work from Home

Zoom license was purchased to support our units

to host class and activity during the COVID-19
pandemic.

ARAREBEHFRIFEGEEESTER
TAF » IR ST 42 SRS A T 1F At -

Content

IT Workstation was provided to staff during work
from home perlod and support 1o connect SMART
System, HRM and Disk Station.

E35-2=11=| AR
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BEH AT A HiShareE (EIRME - S FHERAE L FEUTR S5 E5827,000 45,4000 0K - [5FFBE
EdEEfS2EESEENRT —EE2ENARETS  TIRIEE BEIEE &N EMultisoftSi st B2 17T
iShare2. 08 F & + REEHEAEE « @& 4E ~ B LBE | AE . BEWE BLENEHERER
HEF - JEaAL EBEIHFPNAELF REEFTEREARNRTH  RERKOERATISEE - BR
BE—EREMEESAER - AUEEES  BREERNM4RES  BRENERMOBENE  FBRRET
ZEESF -

Our KM portal “iShare” has been constantly used by colleagues and the total number of visits and download
this year was over 27,000 and 5,400 respectively. With the support from Social Welfare Development Fund,
KM working group collaborated with the project contractor “Multisoft” in order to design and build a more
comprehensive portal, iShare 2.0. The content included knowledge repository, central administration site,
online enroliment, e-training, survey, staff profile, room and resources booking. The user interface of iShare
2.0 was created and a usability testing was in progress to ensure the information was accurate and reliable.
Nevertheless, there were still some lechnical problems that needed lo be resolved, such as security measures,
database management and software support. We shall continue to cooperate with “Multisoft” to find solutions
and improve the applicability of the iShare 2.0. It is estimated that the new KM portal will be able to operate in
the coming year.
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1I(Pﬁ Consultancy, "!Cl"l"ll:t‘

i Xt H 18 & M 48

Nk

BERESRF - RANBHILSFWRIEE  Hong ma Playground Association was invited to
FETEER - BIRHRTEMELHSTFMIE &  provide professional social work consultancy service

A EreERERRET A ARBENEGESR i Neowo, ceduand
el Gl I ERR T AT - R E R i orkers JE “epijed
B i e X : d develop the local social work
B ZFEABRREES - DURSE LR - ser the impact of COVID-19 pandemic
B in Hong g, Mainland China consultancy services
i were suspended last year, only online service was
maintained.
all FERIARS (2020-2021)
M Consultancy Service (2020-2021)
g
R
.
o #448 Agency 8R4 Consultant T{:#E Scope of work
m
>
=
2 ENTREALGEAAEERS
]
[0 AL FEAEEREE BiviEL JTEEEREMR
=)
§ Guangzhou Government, Special Group on Juvenile Dr. Wan Lap Man Specialist Consultant
= Delinquency
1]
A
[N ==
o RUETSHENES SRR 5 4 BE
ﬁ- Foshan Youth Volunteers Association Mr. Kwok Yiu Man Broad of Director
[+7]
-
=N
g EMBECIREESTERER
73] MIEXEL BERENAMSES L FRHET
s Macav SAR Governmeanl, Social Welfare Bursau,
= == Dr. Wan Lap Man Service and Training Consultant
. 3 Children and Yaouth Sarvice Division
MEAKEULIRMAREARE
Macao SAR Government, Social Welfare Bureau, BUVEL BMELSEHENEIEREER
Department of Prevention and Treatment of Problem Dr. Wan Lap Man Macao Drug Abuse Research Consultant
(Gambling and Urug Dependence
MMEENEHE REIE/E BmEa
Macao Simpson Education Centre Ms. Cheung Yuek Tip Consultant Supervisor

BH Ed=2=I1=| FRIE FEBE Nﬁa% =
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SPORTS EXPO H 2019 F 11 HEXBRARREL  BEBXEMEEEBET » 112020F8HE#IF
% SPORTS EXPO 8 H F 2 88%a fE{E (e E R BARI ARTS + 45 1818 H - SPORTS EXPO LIGIFHT AR UET 4
WIREREREEEHEEN CANMEFASBENERSHRITSR ' FATR—EST - Bx—FREEA
—8A R HEEFENEREE WBHEHSNERAESERE TIFEY + LS TS & H S = ERl R
B E—-FENMRAGEFTENNER -

o N S L e L ot
Ny . L] .
iEM Eﬁ!g%ﬂ ' A4 AE AT N - AT S °
ESMEBHREHERS - L]
New game area launched at the front entrance for maximum 4 players,
‘36 " in order 1o encourage people to do more exercise to battls urban disease.

— B &% xR
=== Content To First Page




\..
‘ &.-10

@i

P ——

D
L

o0 0 O ¢
ﬁ‘ﬁ.....-o-.-
00000000

=
=
‘-
.

i

)
L,
'l,.l
X X XXX R K

e

» o 90009 ¢
o
L 000 ® 0o 0 @

the Assoclation once agaln appolnred by Urban Ftenawal ﬁ.mhomy
to provide 18-month operation and consultancy services for
SPORTS EXPO from August 2020. SPOATS EXPO showcases the
development of various sports in an innovative and interactive way
while recognizing the outstanding achieverments of Hong Kong athletes.
We served more than 10,000 people in the past year, apart from
daily operation and group visits, we launched various spori-themed
workshops and provided free facility rental services to organizations to
organize sports activities, achieving the goal of promoting local sports
development.

HEE Eﬂig-lﬂ'! A% if B 117 4 [ SPORTS EXPO =
" Promote SPOATS EXPO in community carnival.

B CMUEHE, FHRATES  REBY - '
4 The puhllc supported our h&nderaﬂsd toys wuq'ksﬁup enthualastanally
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outh Cxchange Servics

HO0EMEE BEHNHBFERIWFTIFNTRREERE « WERT RHEE =88 =1 FaE
Birh - EEREEABTRAH  LRTESNERLHASHE  0FE - B8 - BE - XE - BN - bES
RELF—FRMREBLIEL - AERE - EEEFFRE PRREKEENERRTZN - AN - A& -
B BNS 2 (bER - UREE - BifhETENOSE TRE -

EHRRILE 2ROEE FEPRELRRRTRER - ALEBELTREE - @SELILTER - &
BIE- Eﬁﬁxﬁ&ﬁi%ﬂﬁﬂkn#h% LUEETARRBRIIBE -

Tk RS R 1 0
' Youth Exchanga - c Mpl‘aﬂtmlng EU NG

(88"
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 TRAMEENGEN FABAERS ST AEE -
I Youth volunteer shared their views and axpariances with tha public thraugh photo axhibitions.

Since 90's, our Association organized youth exchange program every year. In the past decades, destinations
of exchange program included different provinces in Mainland China and various countries over the world, like
South Korea, Thailand, Japan, UK, Australia and North Pole. In recent years, our programs focused on cultural
axchange with minority groups in Mainland China and sports/arts exchange in different countries in Asia.

Facing the rapid changes of the future, our Association will continue to expand our exchange services to different
countries and provinces in Mainland China. The scope will be based on the following four major aspects, including
social work profession, voluntary work, art and ethnic cultural experiences, with the aim o suit the needs of young
people’s growth ar velopment.

_ l
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'he Hong Kong Award for, Young Deople

EEAFRBORE UKISRIFNRE  FESITTEZERFEXTHHNES @+ BERHEIE
{10 ' LiFEMBHOSMERE » BEHIBA - ARZEENE  PEMAKENRETSE » A6
AIEEES - AT REESMBHUBNG "—RATHOME | LBRIESRE, LRF3RRETHIES
TERBEE-

T BBBFEREE

- ¥

R#EFEE  —HBSORERELSHE
' The unforgettable service contest award ceramony.
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RTRZBEHEE " o
¥ Coordination meating of tha User units.

Our AYP service is developing to cater the needs of our
youth members. There are 10 service units operating
AYP and 318 participants joined us last year.

Although exams could not be held as planned due
lo the pandemic outbreak, we were honored lo
have one candidate attained the Silver Award. Our
Association also attained the Best Participation Award
in the “Service Sharing Competition” organized by
the Service Section Panel. Besides, 1 candidate of
our Association attained the 1st Runner-up and 2
candidates attained Merit Award.

R A RREE U T -
r Physical training courses.

1= B i | QiR gg EHE
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ockey Club, innovative and Adventurou: = (2019-2022)
worts for A rogramine

A ECFRASEERE R AR RETH
PRE B R RIS - (DERE R R A RER R
H(BEERRKE) - UMt MERRE R
s - WU ZEEEERNESNILE  WEMK
2B 3FERE TN OO BRE + 11 T 5 5 BN A K 0 i R A
4 -

BE—FARFBFRT "2019ERE | AtEH
AEMERLEE RS EIEEIGABEWRET |
BRER  RAEREE A5t SRMMER S LRER

- B PIRERLERARET  EARFTRMESE

FESBGBIZRZFAFARALRE - AHEHE

- SEESAMAERIZNSELN BTEXEHHR

AY - EME SEREIR « MBTRREY

B BRUSHELAREATH MR ENE

o MRIEREAE -

B AR MG 8 RN & L R S
LIS miz=0aTT « OIa0ie 38 T Al « Fu@ssall - &bx

B

Content

B2 RERARERERE L Ee@WsUE
7 EERELERRESEDERS  FIF TEEE
BEEIE,  SRISMEBENEMELTEL "
B BEEE  SUHEARCEETNEZEATE
ZERH R S LR EREEE -

HMABGEEFROEE  FHREFEEUREER
& BEESTHREMNS AN ZTRES #5718
B AL S E BN 52 -

BENAH - BE
r 3x3 Basketball Instructor Training aimed at training talents for

rﬁ&ﬂﬂj_kiﬁﬁﬂl%m
BEEOFESE -

the sustainable development of the sport.

E35-2=11=| L=
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innovative sports.

THEAS, BTN — NS T2ERAEY  UHOAREEHIE -
Volunteer Training Programme — Volunteers wera ftrained to help promoting

e _..-..-
regiliEny , -~ BESHEEE
BESHATENMMENMBESRTEER
HIFEEE  TES M thEE -

Wa are honorad to invite twa Hong Kong
athletes, Ms. Vivian Kong and Mr. Daniel
' Yuen to our event and try out Curling.

ramew

A&

sialoid)enads o 1 o 30 3%

The three-year project aims to promota
communities and schools, setting up non-mainstream sports teams
(including community and school teams) to provide more
mutual learning and interacting. Innovative Sports Hub and Festival are held
regularly to arouse public’s interest in participating in non-mainstream sports, 4
s0 as to enjoy the satisfaction and fun of exercising.

In the past year, the project was greatly
affected by COVID-19 pandemic, and
many physical activities were cancelled. In
view of this, the project actively explored
online service possibilities. At earlier stage,
the service was carried out in a one-way
format i.e various types of short videos
were produced and uploaded to the
social platform for the public to browse
and leamn. These included fitness lulorials
by professional coaches, sharing of at-
home workout videos by volunteers, and
even demonstrations by staff in form of
variely show to introduce non-mainstream
sports. The goal was to create public’s
awareness on exercise and antl-epldemic.
The outcome was very satisfactory.

Ontheotherhand, due tothelongtimespan
of the pandemic, the online service was
switched to a two-way manner at later
stage. Volunteer fraining, coach training,
team building activities, and basic sports
theary were integrated through the use
of online video conferencing. In addition,
we combined live broadeast and online
video conferencing functions creating the
first “Escape from Truck” problem-solving
game in “Jockey Club iSports Express”,
challenging both the physical and mental
fitness of the participants. As such, the

lic were still able to exercise in a safe
and Interactive way In the midst of the
pandemic.

We hope the pandemic will pass soon and
our physical services can be resumed, so
thatmore people can participate indifferent
aspects of this project, to experience and
enjoy the fun of sports.

B

Content

ipation across local

HINEING - S " EEARE ) & LEERE
FEWES AT RAMBTEREEEY -
During the pandemic, a ofvolunteers
shared their tips in different physical fitness
axercises by recording videos at home.

opportunities for

EEE 'WRYh  RENTEI =1 REREE
Services Outputs (4/2020-3/2021) :

BEHE i3 0 ] EFE e BHEAR
Experiantial Programmes
r = - m&
&mﬁ‘nfﬁﬁ R 9B 188 5,489 A
" ERERTER ) - 3nELE EhREE B .
Innovative gm'ls Hub 20 B 4,784 A
TR :
Innovative Sports Festival 1 45 49400
F (oS Em
In-dapth Training Pregrammes
TINEEE | - BEIEGIRE ~
Veuith Sports Team 185 T4Hf 354 A
EEMTE
Sports Classes for Special Target Groups 83t 2081 ERIS
TEIEEAGE, - MM
Sports AnEaseadions / 58 225
' EEEEREIEE
Jockey Club iSports Express / 678 4,955\

EAFRBELED

Programmies to Suppart Long Term Sustainability
T EhiEH R, - AR

Train-the Trainer

135 595

-
Voo Production (YouTube) SEE  paam / =
ll;ﬁagaﬁuﬁuk FB) 1258537 ;#;'fé% fﬁﬂ'%
e 1) ot gifs

{"3_;_:,'_:.
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pckey Club, “Water Sports 4 Al rogrami e

ARES REERERSFEMEAST, B 2018
FI0HELEHEARH=—FM "BE5® "BEEF, KLEE
BNEtEl L, - AHBEMHER=IR kK LFEEH : BAMR » HEii Mk
(GZRIAR) FRRER - HE2EBEBR MRS NS RIGIE
RovREREB) Al - IEA AR Yk FESMRE - 2EEKE
RETH - LEMAEEEENRATER « W|UELEDF KL - &
B2 T - BR)iEEI LR LiETT

i FlFT#a 118 =

BMAHZEMA - EEMEA - BEMS

Bl ~ S el EHAYE nl LIS EIK b -

We aim tn provide watar sports training

opportunities to serve all people, at all locations,
' in all seasons and for all purposes.

HEIRESZT - K LR ALLBETT LR R S EE REti s i -
Under the soclal gathering restrictions, our water sports programs were

- conducted in small groups to ensure that the participants have appropriate
94 r social distancing.

o= B &% F=BIE FEIE
=== Content To First Page Previous Page




F
b1l
;_!.
l
[ ]
LN
a
o
&
e
=)
]
7

o - 5 ‘ oo i 4

ERSETEERASAREH, k HFEHFULE K FARIEES -
Since large-scale public events could not be held this year, our annual water sports
' tournament was carried out both online or on land.

EEE TEESEE, K LA BRSEE]
Services Outputs (4/2020-3/2021)

EMEE EFEIR EEAR
Thanks to the funding support from Hong Bk
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, a three-year School Based Programma
- " ¥
territory-wide Jockey Club “Water Sports 4 All ﬁ J:J‘i + ﬁmmg " BB 15,567 A
Programme has been launched since October on-Wet Water Sports Programme
2018. Our school-based and community-based By L SERSEG a6 A
programs promote three core water sports, Sohool AvSea TTaiting Fregenms
namel aking, stand up board dling and PR B Ell#
: Y, myaiing e .p pad ) School Water Sports Trainers Sit 92\
windsurfing. By bringing in more diversified and
5 HKatE
hope to not only facilitate public to foster interest
: 7k L& iEn B
and increase participation in water sports, but Mobile Water Sports Station 168 272k
also arouse water safety awareness, make better m—
use of our natural environment resources and aﬁﬂﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁg (Canoe and 4431 279\
thus ultimately promote water-friendly culture SUF) "
In Hong Kong. In spite of pandemic Impact, our EREREEEE -
\ o |
program was held online or In small group 10 m;‘ﬂ'-;ﬁg‘;“ﬁﬂ Training 2t 10A .
suslain public’s interest in waler sporls and their
Al : 1k ERE I
habit in doing exercise. Wair Safoly Ambessadrs Salsmes TH 236\
K L EEy LT
Water Sports Tournamernts 8014
BB
Total no. of Participants : 17,3534
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BT £ R (KidzPlus)5: 2016108 A2 684 il R F REA RN
RARTSEI B - MIAELL "%, - TERRE, - "Bk, © "RE
20 | NESSRFEE  5RNZ "B RERFRER  I5ES T
THe  EH2AHE - HBURESE  2oOURAE  BREEEN
fEd - RBEIEASS "28%E . R "THEXE  mxEH -

PRZIENE | AR FRBHH R RDHEE AR - EHEHED
FEEEHNREEIERY - B SRAES SR EUREELT
3E (£JEHE)  BARHMEN DR EROHERE  BEFOREY
BRIZRIREF B2 R - B HRRERE S MBS (F - FHEENLANE
ERRIEH BRI -

B ZR A

EBEEMEEZREHTRANRERZIELY  BEHIL

_ T &4-6RiNGRETETAT " BUAN SRR . RIES (/10 © Six Bricks /%

¥ A FWeDofm f267 : H#ES) T HELEE, ) LERBDHRIFES

'- 1.5- 3 BU5RF RIZHMTIFERE (HIA : Kiddy Playground)% -

L REEE  RBAIESNTENESZEERMH R - MOKiddyiEE
#8 » YouTube Channel (/|\&I 5805/ & KidzPlus i E # - TABATA)ZE -

Six Bricks § F# -
I Six Bricks Family Game Day.

o= B &% F=BIE FEIE
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Six Bricks /v A
I¥ Six Dricks Program.

KidzPlus is an early childhood social service project launched
by Hong Kong Playground Association since October 2016. The
four core values of “Play”, “Positive development”, “Potential”,
and “Parental participation”, are the pillar and basis of the
services. It aims to build the foundation and holistic development
of children before the age of six. Our missions are to enhance
children potential and intelligence and let them grow with full of
love and encouragement. The two service pillars in KidzPlus are ™
“School support” and “"Community support” service. -

Last year, KidzPlus provided School Social Work Service 10 Lok
King Kindergarten to render counselling and supportive services
for young children and their caretakers as well as fraining
courses 1o teachers. This year, it was our first time to apply the BHEIEEE — (WES .

Pilot Scheme of Social Work Service for Pre-primary institutions, [/ Summer Kids Program — Happy Junior Chef.
lots of affirmative feedback from the school was gained.

Moreover, the project also provided various
developmental and supportive programs to
service users. KidzLab program is designed
for 4-6 years old children, e.g. Six Bricks,
LEGO Education WeDo 2.0, gross-rmotor
& mind development program. Klddy
Playground is designed for 1.5 - 3 years old
children. During the COVID-19 pandemic,
the project produced serval online video
program on YouTube channel, e.g. Little
storytime, KidzPlus TABATA, and, Kiddy
playbox for 1.5-3 years old children.

= B & I‘?IEE%E‘TJE eI
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nllaborati iroject for; Counseling and| Irainin

BE—F REABHRFEMAEBETUEGFZEHRITELEE -
B S22 88 RISIEt SN REEET -

ElAasE(E-) BRIZAE
Lt EE/NEE8\EEE RS
H_ T EHTHAMMRRMEL
R — N SENNEZRHVEBEERENT
HEARIE I v AFE -
1.1 Case Work on Low 9/9M19-10/6/20 UA 10
Motivation (16 hours) (14:00-16:00) GERHBRIEESG q;:'l)ﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁ
1.2 Case Work on Mental s = =45
Health and Crisis : 1%‘3{;&&'3’;‘;" MT 9 ERENRRRGE  flES
Intervention (20hrs) =, zﬁﬂﬁﬁalff%ﬁmﬁﬁﬂ

RUENEEMTIE TRES - &M

2  Application of Paychodynamic

Technigues (Dream 13 May 2020 wiy | = REE AR E TF -

I[marpmtailnn] h 10:00-1:00

LEB IR RY RS EASEHEOEESIEMRI
o mIBALREEXSMER

3  Clinlcal Supervision

= . FREERFNESS -

Total 64

RS

WS BARELORENERAET - ATHIIEFREIEAE  BAFE+HHEA - MindlEERREE
A TRIBERETE  BEHET AL THIRE ERIRE -

EHESHEEHCARRRRAXMRIZN 4GS B Tl 2y ERSHMUMSHEEBETRLRE
(9g) MALEHBERE  THMANATERRS -
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Although many programmes were postponed due 1o Antl-Extradition Law Amendment Bill Movement and
COVID-19 pandemic in the last year, Collaborative Project for Counselling and Training were still proceeded as

normal.

& T At i A -

Supervision Group training by Zoom under COVID -14 pandemic.

Course Content

By attending Supervision Groups, social workers
could have a deep understanding and intervention to
their clients and parents with Mental Health and SEN
problems through dynamic case/group discussions.

The contents of the “Application of Association
Techniques™ included brief basic concepts in
psychodynamic theories and the administration and
application of Association techniques in case work.

The targets for Clinical Supervision were those
having supervision experience workers. The content
included effective supervisory alliance, evaluation
and outcomes measure and Supervisee's Journey
from novice to expert with competency-based
model.

B

Overall Conelusion

1. Through the observation of trainers and evaluation
comments, our social workers had a good learning
attitude and response to the trainings of the
Counselling Project. Our workers will put their
learning into practice, so as to improve our service

quality.

2. Miss Helen Kwok and Mr Isaac Yu, the Registered
Counselling Psychologists, and Counseling
Research Center, are much helpful and appreciated
in their effort and teaching. Special thanks are
also given to Professor Sun, the Academic Vice
President of the Hong Kong Shue Yan University,
for her generous support of our staff training.
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“Wind Beneath My Wings” Project Il

BEAEBMENY "REREESL , G E
(2020-2023)MNFF B2 — B8 T EE@EE
B EBHRGEHE LHI=E- THERERS)
= BESETHERE - &R - REF=LE&RN
ERNEGESE ST EEBRIALEFRENHEE
RE EMEIERED - MAIOEBESL "RT
2B, BEREHEE  HEe0EX—gES Tl

“Wind Beneath My Wings" Frf3§ | FH8I8 =8

B4 BEshe " e 8RR S 1 MERERT)

FETFEMAM  AHE "HARERS, « "HE
&% | 0 "RTAACH | -

EAREINE—F BT EINELERS) -
FIRESCEIREERE wET B EAE D A ETRIETI0 A
{EARTE - B - WA RPT RNV DERE -
BEE - Rl - REFALMHEE -2 REXRNE
EEE R

B i
B Rn ISl e R B 9

SR AR EBEEY  EAEMEERS R (HERTENNEDE - ;
Othaer than the project participants, mentors eould also experience different activities that they had participated
100 ¥ in, such as board game fraining, so that they can better understand their mentees.
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§" After training programmes, parents got to understand the needs and the savings knowledge of young people.

sialod jeads o B o 30 33

Hong Kong Playground Association is one of the operating
non-governmental organizations of the eighth batch (2020-
2023) of Child Development Fund (CDF) Projects. “Wind
Beneath My Wings" Project Illl operates at Tsuen Wan
and Kwai Tsing District. The project name is enlightened
by an inspirational song “Wind Beneath My Wings™ in the
B0s. CDF ie a tripartite, cross-sector collaboration among
the community and family, the business sector and the
Government. CDFaims to support longer-term development
of children from a disadvantaged background, with a view
to alleviate inter-generational poverty. All CDF projects
have three key components, namely Personal Development
Plan (PDP), Targeted Savings and Mentorship. These
components are to enhance children’s ability in managing
resources and planning for their own future.

Entering the first year of the project, in addition to the core
programmes, “Integrated Culture, Innovation, Sports and
Arts (CISA) Training Programme® is still a value-added
programme to our projeclt. Besides, we held different
formats of group meetings, at which mentees, mentors
and parents could join together and be familiar with each

o _‘r.--_ —_— o '.-' =, ‘:;-l | e
18 l; 3E“f’: SR
maentor-mentes relationship was enhanced.

EMARE {EE HHEA S iR
CDF pm]at:t organlzed various trahinmundwmhups of career and life planning for the partlcipants Through this.

EMEEARH T ETHE S 0B AR E R -
Parlicipants coniribuled lheir personal time in lhe

f voluntary work,

J"‘"‘"‘,*E{
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EFEERRSAZEOET - 20205
M| T R TTRER AIRMASE | T4E 8
HEhesNE— 82N "BHEEET | S8R
FERACEREST | B35S HECHEIERE
7~ 2 - RS —HM THBEET , EE TS
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|

fovement ( * HKPA Yolunteer Dower,”)

&) - BRI - AT ETHER TREHSTESN
MR BMEERET TEBMRLER ,  FE5E
BIFEFER EREME, cB—FE ATH#
REES LEROCHLAG®  ZFSH TRESET
¥ TREEEEE, - RRERTERMNG
AR ABZOTENRL RN A RFREE
Bk USRI EL AT KR — L
SOSAMAFAYRLE -

FEMERET, BRE "HEBROCRNEST  ENNNEEN 54 #ReEHERE L TA8T -
The once In a four-year events HKPA “Outstanding Volunteers Award” and "Enthusiastic Family Volunteering

r Commendation” were finally carried out smoathly in online platform afier postponing one vear.
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Under lhe epidemic of COVID-19, Lhe

FRAMBLEFHEGNGEE " NEE, -
' Our youth volunteers were enthusiastic in making the minibus sign.
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" cleaners were very vulnerabla.

The past year had been a tough time for voluntary
services under the pandemic of COVID-19. Many
activities, including the once in a four-year events
“Outstanding Volunteers Award” and “Enthusiastic
Family Volunteering Commendation”, had to be
canceled or postponed. However, the epldemic also
foslered a sense of altruism among our volunieers.
Many units of our association organized volunteer
activities such as delivering anti-epidemic materials
(for example surgical masks, hands sanitizer, etc.) to
those needy like singleton elderly, street cleaners.

Moreover, in order toinject positivity in the community,
we still carried out our HKPA Community Concern
Day. This year, the thematic technique of minibus
sign drawing was our theme. Besides, with the aims
to promote family volunteering and fight the virus, a
family volunteering programme of making Chinese
herbal bagwas carried out. Families weretaught about
the Chinese medicinal way of preventing COVID-18
and also the making of antl-epldemic herbal bags.
They were encouraged to dellver these herbal bags
lo their neighbors especial those vulnerable groups.
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ARRRESSSNIER -
Harry Ng invited famous singers, Ms. Vivian Chow, to be
" the special guest.

SHEEHR TERBEELEETENZ
ELREE ST Ieson KuZBB)|  FHEEREE
B - (P RIRF AL HRESR - (L& 8202054
ABigalfacebookBiLive + 5 RUIBRO0E + 5K
EEBHATEESE20A  EEIFEWE -

ot SEFIEERAE FIMHETE Bl
XEERERIET "IRES LMt S | 2R BE
TS EE A EIEXMETEFEEES - B
BHMAREE SRR  EHETIE RS RE
TFE o .

#%

Content

B iEE IR
MACPHERC

FAM L

il RJoson KB R EFTEEHME SSRGS -
’ Harry Ng m:pd Jason Kul attended MacPherson Festival
press confarence.

For the past period of time, the famous guitarist
Jason Kui's show had been postponed due to the
epidemic. This year, we were pleased that the well-
known music producer, composer and lyrics writer,
Harry Ng, organized and performed in MacPherson
Festival. He had started his live show on Facebook
since April 2020, and more than 60 online live shows
had taken place untll now. The concert on March 2021
had more than 20 guests participated, the lineup was

powerful.

In addition, connect through the “Ear Up Incubation”
under Renalssance Foundation, this year we have
invited some fresh musicians fo serve as warm-up
guests performing at the beginning of the concert.
We aim at providing more performance platforms for
m, in order to promating and supporting the music

E35-2=11=| L=
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imnoPowe:r, @ JC : Nellowship for Social Workers

HEEEM [N EMETR» "Break  and
Build, 3B AFE5AEAMET L FrirEM ERM
BE  BEEBYE - ESESES - BhhEl =
AR NS S LIS F# - IBEH2019434
F2020FE8H E1T + EMBTRIFS « FEsEBEHE
BT H  BEHE30AME  ET12600EE REET776
g!l!whqz n

REEHSATNMEANSIRE  BIUETHIRES -
Users shared how they coped with social media addiction with

I the help of the project. (S8 ER (HAFHL) &EH)

Supported by InnoPower@.lC, “Break and Build”
Project Is a pioneer project addressing social media
addiction in Hong Kong. Through educational
and gaming means, it helped teenagers 1o restore
balance between social relationship and technology.
From March 2019 10 August 2020, it served seven
secondary schools, developed 8 locallzed digital
delox tools, connecled 30 partners, implemented
126 sessions of events and served 776 leenagers.

it TSR AR REEE -
Social Worker in charge was sharing digital detox concept
' during mass media's intsrview.

(M ER (WEEZ) 88)
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“Say/No to Drugs, Yes to Sports® Iraining Program

HEBIRESESEL FTR2HR RN LR FERFERA LEMSEFHSOE - AR EEEEE
BEEZARNSEN  LEFREDMBNRMSEEESI - BHR2NEE2RRVTEL  HESESES
BEEA - 1 AR EBEAAREMERE MBLERARATEBESEN  WEtFEEMNEREEHE
- FIRT ARG - FHHEERASEX{EAESERILE -

RIBIR T2 NAENA—BER ' ESEEMREFPRRWIGE LR =+—AMEEAA/NE -

-
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108" ¥ Anti-drug Workshop.
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" Professional Qualification: Recreational Abssiling Technique Training

The project which was funded by Beat Drugs Fund Association

almed at promoting antl-drug message to the community, and let the N %
youngsters and high-risk group experience the fun of sporls, build N i o
a healthy campus and non-loxic sociely. A series of activilies WE[BQ- '
provided, such as workshop of career planning, self-understanding,” .\ & 2 : ®

anti-drug information, innovative sports and professional qualificatior ' Ep\ pr SFLS
training for the participants. Some of them would have a significan ' \ o & !
improvement of vocational skills after joining the programme. 3 Ji;kt-'
Since the project commenced on 1st August,2019, two secondary . - i - L
school were served. Moreover, another group consisted of 31 young o )
people was also formed.
"ERRE, REETAR ; %
BR¥EFET = (4/2020-3/2021) -
Service Statistics (4/2020-3/2021) 3 -
e RESE REAR PL
BRIEE tem No. of No, of No. of
program Sessions  Atiendance .

THE - BNE  RESARELI E RY

¥ Sports and Adventure Workshop” 1 10 120000 ) P ' 25

Specific Sports Qualification Training p e e |

TR EEA , MEAEE o P R P el R

Sports and Adventure Expert Drug- 4 10 1.200A% 3 R

Free Ambassador

RS TR -
#=t Total 5 20 1,320 A% ¥ Absailing Training for the Amhassador.
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“TEELS) Youth) at Cyber Risk: Support Service®

FE BERESEMHTSFNEREHE TR
BFEELSY %, RALBBZEME - BBAKIR
#HE1E - AEOISFEELRE 348 - 8=/ 1E
B RaE R - FEH /L T/RET RS - REFREEMIL
S AR HEEEENSLERE/EREAES
T B AETRMERT  mHERENNE . BES
- B EE  ERPEE TSR R R
2ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ&mmﬁﬁlmﬁ [ /& 3 B I
18 ’tlﬂ;&ézozu-zﬂz'm@ﬂimﬁm—&m Bea)

i JEMNHI BRI - R
'i:p.‘. ﬂﬁ!ﬁﬁzlﬁlﬂﬂﬁmﬁﬁﬁkﬁm

b » 722020545 £ 68 Bkl ' FEEL3R#IRE
B EHT TEETFE  OES L EEHEMEE
BT HMNGREAENS BRI SEIEES
e xS EHES  BNESTT A ASEH

{108}

K|
i

B EEAE B AN RN EH IR R B - EiB YR
BiEEhaEMES(cRENSEN  TELT
a3 FHOHEREERFFARLERTH
mEEAL - FEIORMTER T EMEEE
B FESLFRETEREHMF B
EREESEEMACHER BHOARBERSE
MERELERBIRME -

FEEL3® 2021 FHEFAS "HMBHA LA RE
BNBRENMNG . HXEEERBRF S5t
HEHITHERNFNR FERTYS BV EY
FREFASAEFERERNESIZERR
SHENENAZ  RABTHAEHEFRETESTE
EABRERN "HRERRNEAE, EELUFR
B -
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Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust sponsored
our 3-years project namely “FEEL3 Cyber Wellness
and E-Leaming Support Scheme” dedicating to
enhance students’ understanding on cyber wellness
while promoting healthy internet use and a caring
culture at schools. Through education and practice,
students learn about the concepts of cyber wellness
and how to avoid negative cyber behaviours. Our
team provides a series of supporting and counselling
sarvices, including FEEL3 campus hotline, workshops
10 students/ teachers/ soclal workers/ parents, school
counselling booth as well as therapeutic counselling
group to the students facing cyber crisis. In addition,
since peer support is essential when dealing with
cyber crisis, we engage the Cyber Wellness Student
Ambassadors. In light of the COVID-19 pandemic, we
extend our campus support to P1 and 31 students
in the 2020-2021 school year through online/ face
to face group trainings in order to build up desirable
attitudes in cyber world and enhance their sense of
belonging to their schools.

FEEL3 and agency units established the “E-Channel”
from April to Jun 2020 to echo the powerlessness and
isolation of youth during the period under COVID-19
epidemic. This project encouraged high-risk youth 10
utilize their creativity, innovative ideas and strengths
in web knowledge. Apart from creating movies and
info-graphics for promoting health-care information
through on-line platform, the youth also prepared
info-cards and health packages for community.
During service provision, they came across the role-
transformation from service recipients to service
providers.

FEEL3 have collaborated with the University of
Hong Kong (HKU) “Digital Citizenship Development”
research team for developing cyber wellness online
course. Its objective is to help the students to
understand the threats in the cyber world and their
solutions. A “Cyber Wellness Student Ambassador”
cerlificate will be issued lo the students by HKU upon
their successful fulfilment of the online course.

B

WBLESEE- RREEATERBEERERE
Massive Open Online Course - training on cyberbullying
' prevantion.

HTERENETRSEE  EORERR N ESm
Eay & -

Keep in touch and pay special effort to attract participants
¥ in the on-line group work.
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“PA Channel” B ] ,-
¢ , EENEARS T GUEES . BREEHEF
' “PA Live Chat" includes topics of leisure, different industries etc.

FBBEEE  MUZMUEERBHSATEES « BHETAAHSEALIY  UAAR T FEE2HH
HmELZ R A EENEENE  OEL g ETRABURTER - FEXEY  £2020F128
LB tEB49tEE HBE B -

P 20215 0 TRBEES) BALGHBERGETHESS (PA CHANNEL, - UEBHEEEEE B
! EEAREAEEENELOEERFAMBT T B FEELS toff | BHRBA%E—RE=EZHL

| EREEERIEAEE S @ HiTone, SINERE - RENESEFHE S ENGE B HE, B
S D E AR

110)
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MN—@ENE  FRAEETSETHEN -
I Alot of preparation work to be done before the broadcast.

“PA LiveChal” was eslablished with the aims of
promoting positive attitudes, emotlons, and behaviors
1o face the COVID-19 pandemic. Through the online
platiorm, two live broadcasts were arranged every
week with the theme of social, emotion as well as
physical wellness, to echo different social issues
such as parent-child conflicts, youth unemployment,
etc. Total 49 programmes had been broadcasted fill
the end of 2020.

Towards 2021, “PA LiveChat” had consolidated past
experience and reformed to be “PA Channel”. “Feel3
to talk” focused on promoting cyber wellness and
“Multi-Tone” was mainly exploring hot topics among
youth. With the above Innovatlve programmes, we
would do our utmost 1o get closer 10 the world of

young people.

D

S xR AR
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“Creative Arts “lentors 2.0)"
ug-frec & “iindfulne:s ntoring Portal

MESRLMNAMME? "8 - (£E20, BEWMEIESMETHICH2020F8H EH - FHEISERI

NEIBHFERFELANGEATATES) - ATPLEMEERE) - LRRASBBLEE / 2228

REABLFHEECREEREE  BEEAREEE HETRACHREDRAN  BARSEEN A

EREHELATOME - ERFRAEAUNO TS  BEEARRER - NS SELENNRE
N ORI : - :

e

| WR A AN R NE ST EEEM -
| To promote pesitive emotion through mindfulnees training.
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I Anti-drug education for the youth- al- risk students Lo raise (heir anli-drug awareness.

Sponsored by Beat Drugs Fund, the two-year project “Creative Arts Mentors 2.0" Drug-free & Mindfulness
Mentoring Portal has been started in August 2020. The Project aims at enhancing self-esteem of participants
(‘Freeter’, tertiary students with slightly emotional distress and youth - al- risk), helping them set career goals,
strengthen their emotional management skills and their resilience on drugs. Apart from training, the Project also
provides young adults with non main-stream working opportunities and enables them to accumulate teaching
experience. This two years project includes different programs, such as life career planning and social functioning

trainings, creative arts trainings and anti-drug workshops.

SRl RS MELFBA SR  AHSER
BlEAEROE ST 0 S LIFiEEE -

Tha ‘freaters’ and tartiary students with slightly emotional
distress become Creative Arts mentors after training, they

teach those youlh-at-risk in order to accumulale leaching
r expearience.

"EE - BEE2.0,

ERFHRABSLVINENSBENHEESE -
f I'o enhance the resilience of youth - at-risk against drug abuse.

RERBLSHEEN

R R
No, of R A

MNo. of Attendance

Programme
Sesslons

TEE « fEE20, BB - S EAI B FSREEEIE 4 an 300

euEg | ToARNEHag 14 14 327

"TRERE | MEEE 73 72 891
&5t Total 91 126 1,608

B

Content

E35-2=11=| L=
To First Page Previous Page

Q13



5
Bl
Er.i.
]
L ]
-
2
T
E
ol
@

Kwii| Tong' North New Developme

BERRFEAERBBNINZE AL TEHR
T REEER - BRHUTERTRIUUGER
S - 0111/2020634 ¢ BB IS FZEHFRN
HASZBIREENNRILERIEHET -

BROREEFERH#AILISXHERE TR
EENER RIEERERKRBFESMZRENEE  iE
AERMERRSA -

@1 B B9 R 5 R A ISR S B E E EF 4 F AR
# - mte b FIEE MBI - BT - EE
REMERESR - EE4/2021 » ABRDEAEIEME110
EZERENSEEILER  BHEDOHE - N R
HEIEEZIRRIE -
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M ERANALERE -
Led by the Clearance officers from Lands Department to explore

,-1—1' 4 F e community.
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B ETRERBTRTAHRNARAREE -
| Communicate with the affacted residents by home visits.

In order to allow the affected residents and stake
holders to better understand the development
proposal of Kwu Tong North New Development
Project, our team which was funded over $1.3M by
the Lands Department was established last year. Wa
acted as a bridge between the stakeholders and the
Government so that the Government could collect
views and aspirations from them through us.

Our team was formed by 3 social workers and 1
project worker and started providing soclal service

HERETMtMe SR ma RSl -

Understand more about the resident's living situation and

r’ future planning.

e— BH &

since November 2020. Our services Included
providing consultation service for the residents to
understand more aboul the policy and contenis of the
development proposal; arranging home visits to
the community and providing counselling service if
needed.

The team has reached over 110 affected residents
as of April 2021 and we will continue to provide
professional service and support to the community.

FMSREBNER .
r Find the missing residents by home visit.

Content To First Page

I‘?IE%E‘TJE eI

Previous Page

5
b2l
&t
&l
°
LA
-
)
&
e
S
m
i}
[Fy]




s— B & 63 L=11=| FRIE ZEBE N&%féﬁ
¢ === Content To First Page Previous Page Next page To last Page




SO g A AT A 3]
Fan, Chan & Co. Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF
HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION

EARRERE

(incarporated in Hong Kong under Hong Kong Playground Association Ordinance)
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Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Playground Association (“the Association”) set
out on pages 7 to 38, and Annex | to XI, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31
March, 2021, and the Income and expenditure account, statement of cash flows and statement of
changes in reserves and funds for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Association as at 31 March, 2021, and of its financial performance and iis cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard for Private Entities (*HKFRS for
Private Entities”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Association’s Constitution.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the
HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Association in accordance with the HKICPA's Ceode of Ethics for Professional Accountants ("the
Code"). and we have tultilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Infarmation

The Executive Committee of the Association is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the business review report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
slatements or our knowledge obtained In the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required fo report that fact. We have nothing ta report in this regard.

e
A mamber of Rooms 1007-1012, 10/F.. K. Wah Centre, 191 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Nexia  Feitmsm o g 081007-10125%
International Tel:(852) 28163188  Fax:(852) 2891 5103 Email : fanchan@fanchan com
a17)
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Fan, Chan & Co. Limited
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF
HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION

EEERGE
(incorporated in Hong Kong under Hong Kong Playground Association Ordinance)

Responsibilities of Executive Committee and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Executive Committee of the Association is responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRS for Private Entities issued by the
HKICPA and the Association’s Constitution, and for such internal control as the Executive Committee
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due Lo lraud or errur.

In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Committee is responsible for assessing the
Association's ability to continue as a going conecern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Executive Committee either intends
to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for oversecing the Association's financial reporting
process.

Auditar's Respansibility for the Audit of the Finaneial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 11 of the
Associatinn’s Constitition, and for no other purpose. We do nat assume responsihility towards or
accepl liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when It exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic: decisions of users faken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Association's internal control.

+  Evaluale the appropriateness ol accounting pulicies used and (he reasvnableness ol accounling
estimates and related disclosures made by the Executive Committea.

A member of Rooms 1007-1012, 10/E., K. Wah Ceatre, 191 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Nexia  #wtmmmn o mamamdo) 081007-10125%
international Tel:(852) 2816 3188  Fax:(852) 28915103 Email : fanchan@fanchan com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF
HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION

EARAEREH G

(incorporated in Hong Kong under Hong Kong Playground Association Ordinance)
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+  Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Commitiee's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast signiticant doubt on the Association's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence oblained up lo the date of our audilor's reporl. However, lulure evenls or conditions may
cause the Association to cease to continue as a going concern.

+  Evaluale the overall presenlation, structure and conlent of lhe linancial stalements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

e, Lo 7

Fan, Chan & Co. Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Leung Kwaong Kin

Practising Cerlificale Number. P0O3702
Hong Kong, 30 June, 2021

A meamber of Rooms 1007-1012, 10/F.. K. Wah Centre, 191 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Nexia im0 s 08 1007-10125%
International Tel:(852) 28163188  Fax:(852) 2891 5103 Email : fanchan@fanchan com
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
TAERS S

% INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

L FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

i

E Note 2021 2020

= HKS HKS

@

= Income

= Hong Kong Government subventions 21 121,348,152 118,723,553

a Hong Kong Government Anti-epidemic Fund subsidy 5,183,617 .

o Campaign events 23 974,048 -

'E Donations 24 23,756,041 30,063,778

~ Programme income 9,265,260 18,037,240
Other income 15,037,809 16,940,275
Recreation and class income 5,808,861 17,341,337
Camping fee received 484 366 6,843,049
Stadium rental (net) 5,902,151 18,821,429
Lotteries Fund grant (net) 2.965,954 1,306,089
Grant reserve 6,392.049 6,392,049
Sir David Trench Fund grant 665,853 b650,825
Total income 197,794,161 235,109,624
Deduct:
Expenditures
Personal emoluments 152,163,830 148,853,707
Administralive expenses 2,074,143 2,444,650
Utilities expenses 2,829,408 4 967,674
Stores and equipment 20,891,295 24,500,062
Programme expenses 13,074,678 32,469,676
Transportation and traveling 320,219 504,431
Insurance 374,768 267,386
Employees’ compensation insurance 760,352 674,561
Food 134,737 1,089,584
Honorarium to instructors 3,986,623 11,449,974
Rent and rates 4,891,208 5,074,217
Management fee 2958687 2,844 580
Miscellaneaus 485 237 B34 246
Total expenditures 204,945,275 235,674,948
Gross deficit for the year (f.151,114) (565.324)
Income sharing by Government 1 (238,476) (332,687)
Surplus refundable to Government (873,431) (61,978)

: Net deficil for the year 25 (8,263,021) (959,989)

% E35-2=11=| AR
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
EHERGHG

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 1'?"
AT 31 MARCH, 2021 2
Bif
i
Note 2021 2020 =
HK$ HKS ®
b=
Non-current assets E_
Property, plant and equipment 4 382,584,570 387,507,311 B
w
Current assets E
Cash and cash equivalents 42 676,524 39.325.056 5
Accounts receivable and prepayments 6 20.086.826 42.905.180
Lotteries fund receivable i 5,345,420 81,420
Sir David Trench Fund 3 82,764 -
68,191,534 82,311,656
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 9 28,315,275 36,310,396
Deferred grant reserve 12,801 865 10,847 67
Sir Robert Ho Tung fund 10 - 24 807
Provision for income sharing by Government 1 2,691,359 2,452,883
Provision for minor repairs & building maintenance 12 4,541,138 4,810,164
A ul 48,349,657 54 445 917
Net current assets 19,841,897 27,865,739
Total assets less current liabilities 402,426,467 415,373,050
Non-current liabilities
Deferred grant reserve 361,946,716 366,892.827
361,946,716 366,892,827
Net assets 40,479,751 48,480,223
u
pasy— S 4
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
BABEES S

¥ STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
&l AT 31 MARCH, 2021
i
5
=} Note 2021 2020
& HKS HKS
-
E: Representing : -
*_.5: General and accumulated fund 2,588,259 2,181,056
% Special project reserve fund s 3,833,805 3,833,805
e SWD Lump sum grant reserve 151 3,018,097 8,504,250
= SWD Provident fund reserve 14 7,550,647 7,492,990
F & E replenishment and minor works block grant 15 4,601,671 4,224,751
In-service training fund 122,289 149,628
Staff welfare fund 142,224 66,802
H.H. Lam innovation award fund 175,598 273,900
Hui Ghun Fui staff scholarship 126,791 257 115
Central items 134,474 94,050
Silvermine Bay redevelopment reserve fund 16 - 3,528,426
Hent and rates (372,916) (514,815)
Social Wellare Development fund 17 312,827 434,821
Macpherson maintenance reserve fund 18 9,320,881 10,105,700
Macpherson sinking fund 19 8,818,097 7,686,914
LCSD reserve fund 20 107,007 160,830
40,479,751 418,180,223

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Executive Committee
on 30 June, 2021 and are signed on its behalf by :

. ‘

Mr. Pang Sung Yuen Mr. Edward W K Leung
Chairman Executive Director

&% xR FRIE » e =
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
BATER S

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

2021 2020
HKS HKS

Operating activities
Deficit for the year (8.263.021) (959,989)
Net (payment)/receipt on Sir Robert Ho Tung fund (24,807) 8
Net receipt/(payment) on general and accumulated fund 607,583 (5,712,790)
Net receipt on special project resenfsfunq - T
Nel (payment)/receipt on SWD Ll.lmpsw‘ngmnt reserve (807,122) 5,712,790
Nel payment on SWD provident fund reserve (159,451) (76,278)
Nel receipt on F & E replenishment and minor works

block grant 376,920 661,322
Net payment on In-service training fund (27,339) (3.808)
Net payment on Statt weltare tund (7.778) (26,945)
Net payment on H.H. Lam innovation award fund (98.302) -
Net payment on Hui Chun Fui staff scholarship (130.324) (16.209)
Net receipt on Camp service accumulated fund - 3
Net receipt on Silvermine Bay redevelopment reserve fund . 3,360,250
Net receipt on rent and rates 544,229 525,149
Net payment on Social Welfare Development fund (121,994) (884,575)
Net receipt on Macpherson maintenance reserve fund 15,181 160,171
Net receipt on Macpherson sinking fund 73,764 117,712
Net payment on LCSD reserve fund (2,818) (1,319)
Adjuslment for:

Depreciation 15,826,568 17,380,042

Interest income (202,502) (231,360)

Loss/(Gain) on disposal of plant and equipment 12,215 (9,000)

Provision for income sharing by Government 238,476 332,687

Provision for minor repairs & building maintenance (269,026) 90,210
Operating surplus before changes in operating capital 7,580,452 20,418,106
Decrease/(increase) in receivables 22,818,354 (20,539,351)
Increase in lotteries fund receivable (5,264,000) (81,420)
Increase in Sir David Trench Fund (82,764) -
(Decrease)/increase in accounts payable (7,895,121) 15,277,385
Decrease in deferred grant reserve (2,991,913) (1,912,143)
Cash flow generated from operating activities 14,065,008 13,162,677
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION

EEEREHHE
¥
8 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021
B
= 2021 2020
® HKS HKS
g
% Investing activities
= Interest income 202,502 231,360
% Purchase of plant and equipment (10,916,042) (17,085.163)
-"E“ Proceeds from disposal of plant and equipment | y 9.000
=
Cash flow used in investing activities (10,713,540) (16,844.803)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,351,468 (3.682.226)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 39,325,056 43,007,282
Cash and cash egulvalents at the end of the year 42,676,524 39,325,056

b
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
BHEREEE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

=

Organisation and activities

Hong Kong Playground Association (“the Association”) is a charitable, non-profit making
organisation incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Playground Association Constitution.
The address of Association’s registered office and principal place of operation is located at 11/F.,,
Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The financial slatements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is also the functional currency
of the Association.

During the year, the principal activity of the Association Is the provision of recreational and wellare
services to the children and young people of the community:

Basis of preparation and accounting policies

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standard for Private Entities (HKFRS for Private Entities) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Cerlified Public Accountants and the Association’s Constitution. The financial slalements
have been prepared under the accrual basis of accounting and on the basis that the Association is a
going concern. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as explained in the
respective accounting policy as set out below.

Income recognition

Government subventions, Government project fund, Special one-off grant, Sir David Trench fund,
rent and rates refund are recognised in the financial statements on accrual basis.

Donations and Lotteries fund grants related to depreciable assets are usually recognised as income
over the periods and in the propartions in which depreciation on those assets is charged.

Campaign events, programmas income, recreation and class income are recognised when the
relevant events are held.

Camping fee and stadium rental are recognised when the facilities are let out.

Rental income and license fee income on use of the Association’s investment properties (shops in
Macphersan Place) are recognised on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for use lor administrative purposes are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses,
if any.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipmenl Is provided to write off the cost of llems over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account of their estimated residual value, using the
straight line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are
reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
o3

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

Basis of preparation and accounting policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upan disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any,
and the carrying amount of the item) is included in income and expenditure account in the year in
which the item is derecognised.

For land and building acquired under grant agreement, re-development project agreement with no
consideration paid, a fair value of the assets acquired under the agreement are assigned as the cost
of the assets on initial recognition. The amounts of fair value are credited as the deferred grant
reserve. Grant reserve is recognised in the Income and expenditure account in accordance with
depreciation provided on the land and buildings.

Buildings held for leasing are grouped under property, plant and equipment, and are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation.

Financial instruments

Accounts and other receivables are initially recognised at the transaction price. All sales are made
on the basis of normal credit terms, and the receivables do not bear interest. At the end of each
reporting period, the carrying amounis of accounts and other receivables are reviewed to
determine whether there is any objective evidence that the amounts are not recoverable. If so, an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in income and expenditure aceount.

Financial liabilities are initially recognised at the transaction price (including transaction costs).
Accounts payables are obligations on the basis of normal credit terms and do not bear interest.
Interest bearing liabilities are subsequently measured at amorlised cost using the effective interesl
method. Interest bearing liabilities are classified as current liabilities unless the Association has an
unconditional right to defer setllement of the liability for at least twelve manths alter the reporting
date.

Deferred grant reserve

Deferred grant reserve represents funds received and receivable by the Association relating to the
purchase of property, plant and equipment. These funds are recognised as grant reserve,
donations or Lotterics Fund grant on a straight-line basis over the estimated uscful lives of the
related assets.

Social Welfare Department (“SWD") funds
SWD Lump Sum Grant reserve

Any surplus / deficit from Funding and Service Agreement (FSA) activities under Lump Sum Grant
during the year plus interest earned thereon are reflected in the Lump Sum Grant reserve fund,

The level of cumulative reserves (including interest but excluding provident fund reserve) at the
financial year end will be capped at 25% of the Association’s operating expenditure (excluding
provident fund expenditure) for that year.  Any amount ahove this cap needs ta he refunded to the
Government in the following financial year, unless the cap is raised by the Direclor of Social Wellare
upon application with justification from the Association.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
EAERERE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

2. Basis of preparation and accounting policies (continued)
SWD Provident Fund reserve
Any surplus / deficit arising from movements of Provident Fund subventions from FSA activities

under Lump Sum Grant are reflected in the Provident Fund reserve. Any unspent Provident Fund
provision can only be used for Provident Fund commitments in the future.
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Social Welfare Development fund

Any unspent balance from Sacial Welfare Davelopment fund during the year plus interest earned
thereon are reflected in the Social Welfare Development fund. Such unspent balance can be
carried forward to the next financial year for use to reinforce the training and professional
development, business system upgrading and studying of subvented staff of Association.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents represent cash at bank
and on hand and demand deposits with banks which are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and subject 10 an insignificant risk of change in value, with original maturities of three months
or less.

F & E Replenishment and Minor Works Block Grant

Any unspent balance from Block Grant of the lotteries fund during the year plus interest earned
thereon Is reflected in the F & E Replenishment and Minor Works Block Grant.  Such unspent
balance can be carried forward to the next financial year for use to facilitate good planning and
prudent spending.

Macpherson maintenance reserve fund

Any unspent balance from Macpherson maintenance reserve fund during the year plus interest
earned thereon are reflected in the Macpherson maintenance reserve fund. Such unspent balance
can be carried forward to the next financial year for major repair and maintenance of Macpherson
Stadium and such other purposes as may be decided by Association.

Macpherson sinking fund

Any unspent balance from Macpherson sinking fund during the year plus interest eared thereon are
reflected in the Macpherson sinking fund. Such unspent balance can be carried forward to the next
financial year for the purpose of carrying oul major renovation to the HKPA Facililies and the
Common Areas in every 10 years.

Leisure & Cullural Services Department (LCSD) reserve fund
Any unspent balance from LCSD reserve fund during the year plus interest earned thereon are d‘.f

reflected in the LCSD reserve fund. Such unspent balance can be carried forward to the next
financial year to cover the recurrent expenses and improve the services In Silvermine Bay Camp.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
EHEREnS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

Basis of preparation and accounting policies (continued)

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor
are accounted for as operaling leases. Where the Association is the lessor, assels leased by the
Association under operating leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable under
the operating leases are credited to income and expendilure account on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms.  Where the Association is the lessee, rentals payable under operating leases are
charged to income and expenditure account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Lotteries fund grants and other funding bodies grants

Lotteries fund grants and other funding bodies grants are recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the grants will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with.
When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income over the periods necessary
to match the grant on a systematic basis to the costs that it is intended to compensate. Where
the grant relates to an asset, the grant is credited to the deferred grant reserve and is released to
income and expendilure accounl over the expecled useful life of the relevanl assel by equal
annual instalments/deducted from the carrying amount of the asset and released to income and
expenditure account by way of a reduced depreciation charge.

Employee benefits

Salaries, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and the costs of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered hy
employees.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Association
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefile will be required to setile the obligation and a reliable estimate can be

made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected fo settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more tuture events, are also
disclased as eontingent liahilities unless the prohability of autflow of eronnmic henefits is remote.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

The Association determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation charges for the
Association's property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the historical experience
of the actual useful lives of property, plant and equipment of similar nature and functions. The
Association will revise the depreciation charge where useful lives are different to those previously
estimated, or it will write oft or write-down technologically obsolete or non-strategic assets that
have been abandoned or sold.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
BAERREE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021 2

B

®

e

4. Property, plant and equipment (continued) -
®

The above items of properly, plant and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method -
over their estimated useful lives as follows: g
=

Building and grounds and Dormitories over shorter of estimated useful life EL
_ or unexpired lease term -

Furniture, fixturcs and equipment 4 to 10 yoars &
Leasehold improvements 3 to 10 years E
Motor vehicles 4 years ~

The building and grounds are situated on land in Hong Kong held under medium and long leases.

* The addilions o dormilories represent he Silvernmine Bay Oulduor Recrealion Camp which slarled
to operate in July 2018.

The net book value of investment property included in building and grounds is $51,749,541
(2020: $53,148,178).

Redevelopment project of Macpherson Place (Macpherson project)

The Association entered into an agreement for the redevelopment project of Macpherson Place
{(Macpherson Project) with Kowloon Development Company Limited (KDC) and Urban Henewal
Authorities (URA). Under the agreement, the Association is required to surrender the ownership
of the lease in Macpherson which was granted by the Government. KDC is responsible for the
construction cost of the project. On completion of the project, the Association shall own the Shops
in the whole Basement, one Kiosk on G/F, the whole Stadium in the first floor, the whole second
and third floor and portion of fifth floor, one flat in 18/F and 3 car parks of Macpherson Place.

KDC shall own lhe ulher porlion of lhe properlies developed.  KDC is commilled Lo lease ium he
Association the whole basement at an annual rent of HKE3.3 million for a period of 4 years until 31
January, 2021. The fair value of the properties acquired by the Association was valued by a
chartered surveyor, Citiland Surveyors Limited, based on vacant possession/existing tenancies
basis at HK$281,250,000 as the Initial cost of acquisition for the property for own use. The
respeclive amount had been booked as deferred grant reserve which is o be amorlized against the
depreciation charge for the period.

5. Taxation

No provision for current taxation has been made in the financial statements as the Association is
exempt from Hong Kong profit tax under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
BRERSNE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

6. Accounts receivable and prepayments

2021 2020
HKS HK$
Accounts receivables o
- Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust [items (A) 1@ (1)] 11.081,781 16,448.880
Other receivables 6,008,676 17,976,016
Prepayments 2,265,622 7,779,657
Utility deposits 730,747 700,627
20,086,826 42 905,180
(A) Accounts receivables — The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT)
Project S/N Ref: 2016/0074
2021 2020
HK$ HK$
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,043,843 8,339,081
(i) Capital
Renaovation of Tung Chung Outdoor Recreation Camp
Total donation receivable during the year - 61,165
Total donation received during the year - (318.,2086)
(i) Recurrent
Total donation receivable during the year ~ 3.778,093
Total donation received during the year - (8.816,290)
Balance at the end of the year 3,043,843 3,043,843
(B) Accounts receivables — The Hong Kong Jockey Club Gharities Trust (HKJCCT)
Project S/N Ref: 2018/0021
2021 2020
HKS$ HK$
Balance at the beginning of the year 407,880 482 652
() Capital Expenses
Total donation receivable during the year 251,166 39,532
Total donation received during the year (51,165) (200,041)
(i) Recurrent Expense
Total donation receivable during the year 457,947 522,857
, Total donation received during the year (613,829) {437,120)
]
|'f, Balance at the end of the year 451 999 407 830

" A
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
FHhERne

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

Accounts receivable and prepayments (continued)

(C) Accounts receivables — The Hong Kong .Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKICCT)
Project S/N Ref: 2018/0121

2021 2020
HKS HK$
Balance at tha beginning of the year 6.631,575 314,821
(i) Capital Expenses
Total donation receivable during the year 455,036 658,671
Total donation received during the year (774,456) (446.377)
(i) Recurrent Expenses
Total donation receivable during the year 4,473,170 10,064,154
lotal donation received during the year (9.739.095) (3.959.694)
Balance at the end of the year 1,046,230 6,631,575

(D) Accounts receivables — The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT)
Innopower@JC:Fellowship for Social Workers Replacement staff for the Fellow

2021 2020

HK$ HKS

Ralance at the heginning of the year - 48
Total donation receivable during the year - Z
Total donation received during the year - (48)

Balance at the end of the year - -

(E) Accounts receivables — The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT)
Innopower@JC:Fellowship for Social Workers " #iEer¢k TalE 18 |, - B— HUB

2021 2020

HKS$ HK$

Balance at the beginning of the year 68,578 55,029
Total donation receivable during the year - 13,549
Total donation received during the year (68,578) -
Balance at the end of the year - 68,578
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
EEERERE

2 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
o FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021
i
25
M=
= 6. Accounts receivable and prepayments (continued)
&
> {F) Accounts receivables — The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT)
= Project S/N Ref: 2019/0169
o~
Q
o 2021 2020
F1 HKS HKS
B
~+ Balance at the beginning of the year 2,277,738 -
Total donation receivable during the year 5,680,451 3,470,115
Total donation received during the year (5,649,559) (1,192,377)
Balance at the end of the year 2,308,630 2,277,738

(G) Accounts receivables — The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT)
Project S/N Ref: 2020-0012-006

2021 2020
HKS$ HKS$
Balance at the beginning of the year 4,019,266 -
(i) Capital Expenses
‘Total donation receivable during the year 996,176 748,950
Total donation received during the year (1,713,358) =
(i) Recurrent Expenses
Total donation receivable during the year 4,636,877 3,272,316
Total donation received during the year (4,996,104) -
Balance at the end of the year 2942 B57 4,019,266

(H) Accounts receivables — The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT)
Project S5/N Ref: 2021-0144

2021 2020

HK$ HKS

Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Total donation receivahble during the year 1,083,677 .
Tolal donation received during the year = -
Balance at the end of the year 1,083,677 -
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
BAERS RS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021 B
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6. Accounts receivable and prepayments (continued) -
®

(1) Accounts receivables — The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT) >
Project S/N Ref: 2019/CP03 g

-t

[=]

2021 2020 w

HKS HK$ -1

B

=

Balance at the beginning of the year -
Total donation receivable during the year 204,545 -
Total donation received during the year - -

Balance at the end of the year 204,545 =

7. Lotteries fund receivable

2021 2020
HKS HKS

Costs reimbursable from Social Welfare Department
Balance at the beginning of the year 81,420 2
Total fund granted 5,368,683 81,420
Total fund received (104,683) -
Balance at the end of the year 5,345,420 81.420

8. Sir David Trench Fund

2021 2020
HKS HK$
Balance receivable at the beginning of the year = .
Total fund received during the year (24,192) s
Claimable expenditure during the year 106,956 -
Balance receivable at the end of the year 82,764 s
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
EHERERY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

9. Accounts payable

¥
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2021 2020
HKS HKS
Accounts and other payables 4,645,130 15,513,243
Deposits received® 15,726,216 14,133,374
Receipts in advance 7.943.929 6,663,779
28,315,275 36,310,396
*Deposils received include The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT) defaull advance
payment .
Project S/N Ref: 2018/0121 2,151,000 2,151,000
Project S/N Ref: 2019/0169 2,480,000 2,480,000
Project S/N Ref: 2020-0012-006 2,802,000 2,802,000
Project S/N Ref: 2021-0144 1,666.000 -
9,099,000 7,433,000
10. Sir Robert Ho Tung Fund
2021 2020
HKS HKS
Balance payable at the beginning of the year 24,807 24,799
Interest received = 8
Expenditure during the year (24,807)
Balance payable at the end of the year - 24,807

)
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
BAERS RS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

11. Provision for income sharing by Government

Following the redevelopment project of Macpherson Place (note 4), the Association has entered Into
an agreement with the Government to share a proportion of the income generated from the
operation and management of the Indoor Stadium and the Commercial Basement by the Association.

Up to the date of this report, the Association is still under negotiation with the Government for the
calculation of income sharing. The Executive Committee estimated the amount of income sharing
and provision has been made for the income sharing with the Government.

12. Provision for minor repairs and building maintenance

Provision for minor repairs and building maintenance is related to operations of the redevelopmaont

project of Macpherson Place (note 4) and building maintenance lor Southarn Stadium. The provision

has been made based on a reliable estimate of obligations.

13. SWD Lump sum grant reserve

2021 2020
HKS HKS
Surplus brought forward 8,504,250 3,211,341
Transfer (to)/from general and accumulated fund (807,122) 5,712,790
Transfer from rent and rate 402,330 508,825
Transfer to central items (40,424) (19,800)
Transfer to SWD provident fund reserve (745,589) (908,3086)
Transfer of backpay subvention to general
and accumulated fund (4,295,348)
Surplus carried forward 3,018,097 8,504,250
14. SWD Provident fund reserve
2021 2020
HKS HKS
Surplus brought forward 7,492,990 6,660,362
Transfer from SWD Lump sum grant reserve ?45535 908,906
Fund received during the year 138,030 183,484
Refund of the surplus to the government (297,481) (259,762)
Transfer of backpay subvention to general -
and accumulated fund (528,481) =
Surplus carried forward 7,550,647 7,492,990

B

Content

E35-2=11=| AR
To First Page Previous Page

¥
=
i
i
=
[ ]
=2
S
x
-1
B
=




¥
i
1]
E:
e
=]
L
>
=
=3
=
=
o
0
i
=)
=}
—~

440,

HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION

EEERERE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

15. F & E replenishment and minor works block grant

2021 2020
HKS HKS
Balance at the beginning of the year 4,224,751 3,563,429
Block Grant received during the year 1,653,000 1,515,000
Trade in of equipment 5,000 2
5,882,751 5,078,429
Interast income for the year 28,686 52,830
5,911,437 5,131,259
Expenditure during the year
Minor works projects (733,365) (598,798)
Furniture and equipment (572,901) (307,710)
Vehicle overhauling {3.500) -
(1,309,766) (906,508)
Balance al the end of the ysar 4,601,671 4,224,751
16. Silvermine Bay redevclopment reserve fund
2021 2020
HKS HKS
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,528,426 168,1/6
Total fund receivable from The Hong Kong Jockey Club s
Charities Trust during the year = 8.086,171
Expenditure during the year = (8.911,859)
Transfer from general and accumulated fund
(Top-up by Hong Kong Playground Association) - 4,185,938
| ranster to general and accumulated fund (3.528.426) -
Balance at the end ot the year - 3.528.426
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
BAERS RS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021 =
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17. Social Welfare Development fund -
"
2021 2020 b
Phase 3 HKS HKS %
=]
- 3
Balance at the beginning of the year 434,821 1,319,396 2
Total fund received during the year 118,825 374,349 5
Interest income 2 539 21,512 ?;
556.185 1,715.257
Expenditure:
Cxpenditure for projects under scope A (2,639) (316,490)
Expenditure for projects under scape B (IT) 45,974 (251,468)
Expenditure for projects under scope C (296,730) (605.276)
Expenditure for Administrative Support 10.037 (107.202)
Expenditure during the year (243.358) (1,280,436)
Balance at the end of the year 312.827 434,821
18. Macpherson maintenance reserve fund
2021 2020
HKS HK$
Balance at the beginning of the year 10,105,700 10,745,529
Interest income 15,181 160,171
10,120,881 10,905,700
Transfer to Macpherson sinking fund (800,000) (800,000)
Balance al Ihe end of the year 9,320,881 10,105,700
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
EHERERE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

19. Macpherson sinking fund

2021 2020

HKS HKS

Ralanre at the heginning of the year 7.686.914 6.511,783
Interest income . 73,764 17,712
7,760,678 6,629,495

Transler from general and accumulated fund 257,419 257,419
Transfer from Macpherson maintenance reserve fund 800,000 800,000
Balance al the end of the year 8,818,097 7,686,914

20. LCSD reserve fund

2021 2020

HKS HKS

Balance at the beginning of the year 160,830 82911
Interast income 1 -
Transter (to)/from general and accumulated tund (51,005 79,238
Retund surplus of subvention (2,819) (1,319)
Balance at the end of the year 107,007 160,830
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
BAERS RS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021 B
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21. Hong Kong Government subventions -
®
2021 2020 >
HKS HKS g
[=]
Social Welfare Department Lump-ishm Grant subventions 106,756,222 104,108,670 g
Rates refund 572,978 604,951 ‘E
Rents refund 2,950,914 3,001,084 1
Camp Services 2,245,312 2,102,914
Lands Department 564,185 =
Child Development Fund 838,229 597,837
Beat Drugs Fund 1,931,539 2,669,822
Direct Cash Assistance 74,000 80,000
Education Bureau 3,957,296 3,041,112
Community Investment And Inclusion Fund 252 045 -
Office of the Governmeant Chief Information Officer 206,663 189,642
Quality Education Fund 480,663 947,332
Committee an the Promotion of Civic Education 91.906 203,000
Youth Development Cammission 6,000 548,020
Youth Programme Committee 90,000 173,210
Commerce & Economic Development Bureau e 130,000
Social Welfare Department — Special Grant For Preventive
Measures 330,000 110,000
Yau Tsim Mong District Office Home Affairs Depariment : 215,959
121,348,152 118,723,553
22. Soclal Welfare Department — Speclal Grant for Preventive Measures
2021 2020
HKS HKS
Special grant income 330,000 110,000
Top-up income by Hong Kong Playground Association 29 -
Cleansing expenses (330,029) (110,000)

Balance at the end of the year = =

)
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
EHERERE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

23. Campaign events

¥
#
7
E:
T
=
L]
>
=
=3
=
=
o
0
i
=)
=}
=

2021 2020
HKS HKS
Flag day fund raising event — held on 20 Feb, 2021
Income
Personal donation 904,369
Sales of souvenir 22,162 -
Virtual Charity Run 51.750 -
1,068,281
Expenditures
Advertisement 11,550 E
Bank charges 10,015 %
Flag bags 4,575 X
Postage 1,291 "
Printing charges 6,590 =
Promotion fee 5,735 -
Souvenir 34,477 .
Sundry — Virtual Charity Bun 20,000 -
94,233 -
Net income 974,048 =

Net income for flag day will be used for Southorn Stadium — renovation and facilities enhancement
project in the coming years.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
BAERS RS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

24. Donations

2021 2020
HKS HKS
a. Administration Office
 Miscellaneous — received - B 10 54,065
b.  Mongkok Integrated Service Centre for Children &
Youth
Miscellaneous — received = 43,200
¢c.  The Hong Kong Jockey Club Community Project
Grant : Unusual Academy
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — received 3,119,700 3,000,000
d.  Jockey Club Innovative and Adventurous
“Sports for Islands” Programme
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — received - 362,106
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — receivable - 755,339
- 1,117,445
e. Jockey Club Innovative and Adventurous
“Sports for All" Programme
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — received - 1.048.620
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — receivable - 1.612,028
Deferred grant reserve —received - 205,392
- 2,866,040
Youth Service Innovation Programme
The Hunyg Kony Jockey Club Charilies Trusl — received 215,744 121,961
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — receivable 363,103 407,881
Deferred grant reserve — received 71,573 38,939
650,420 568,781
g. Jockey Club “Water Sports 4 ALL" Programme
The | long Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — received 3,525,998 1,672,688
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — receivable 1,073,945 6,375,839
Deferred grant reserve —received 225,082 153,484
4,825,025 8,202,011
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
EEERERE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

24. Donations (continued)

2021 2020
HK$ HK$S

h. Jockey Club Innavative and Adventurous
“Sports for All” Programme 2.0

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trusl-rmwed 3,371,821 1,192,377
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — reci 2,308,631 2,277,738

¥
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5,680,452 3,470,115

i. LevelMind@JC
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust —received 1,330,340 -
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust —receivable 2,039,204 3,272,316
Deferrad grant reserve — received 286,148 248,983

4,555,692 3,521,299

|- Jockey Club Cyber Wellness and E-learning

Support Scheme
I'he Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities [rust — receivable 1,076,497 -
Deferred grant reserve — receivable 1,795 =
1,078,292 -
k. Innopower@JC:Fellowship for Social Workers
"EEEGHIAFNE, : B — HUB
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charilies Trust —receivable - 13,549
I. Innopower@JC:Fellowship for Social Workers
FEESHLTAEE  : Break and Build
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust —received 56,756 118,244
- The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — receivable 42,445 ¢
99,201 118,244
Jodwy Club Silvermine Bay Camp
Deferred grant reserve — received 2,939,477 2,919,889
v The total project amount was | 1K$140,340,000.00.
Vv Accumulated donation HKS$140,340,000.00 has been

received during the period from 24 February, 2011 to
28 August, 2020.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

24, Donations (continued)

2021 2020
HK$ HK$
n. Tung Chung Camp
The Hong Kong Juckay{}lhhmwiﬁas Trust — received s 1,389
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charilies Trust - receivable - 46,276
Deferred grant reserve — received 145,224 3,171,224
145,224 3,218,889
0. Sports Service
Miscellaneous — received 120,000 206,581
Miscellaneous — receivable - 80,000
120,000 286,581
p- Service for Young Night Drifters - Kwai Tsing
(Night Track)
Miscellaneous - received 216,500 72,000
q. Unusual Class
Miscellaneous — received 26,150
Miscellaneous — receivable - 57,998
84,148
r. The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust - COVID-18
Emergency Fund: Me+Box@Home
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — received 163,048 230,552
s. The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust - COVID-19
Emergency Fund: EffSE&
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — received 161,000 256,900
t.  Jockey Club Tsing Yi Integrated Service Centre for
Children & Youth
Miscellaneous — received - 10,000

Jockey Club Chuk Yuen (South) Integrated Service
Centre for Children & Youlh

Miscellaneous — received - 20
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24, Donations (continued)
2021 2020
HKS HK$
v. Jockey Club Upper Kwal Chung Integrated Service
Centre for Children & Youth
Miscellaneous — received - 50
w. Jockey Club North Point Integrated Service Centre
For Children & Youth
Miscellaneous — received 2,000 -
23,756,041 30,053,778
25. Analysis of deficit by operating units
2021 2020
HKS HKS
Social Wellare Department Lump Sum Granl Subvented Units 4,035,468 1,235,259
Macphersan Complex (9,175,407) (3,382,708)
Southorn Stadium (3.040,980) 547,207
Camp services (3.247,984) 1,578,352
Administration office (1,997,700) (3,952,826)
Primary school social work teams 373,809 (415,913)
Unusual academy (238,076) (754,619)
Unusual class 303,402 224,233
Kwai Tsing youngseeds workshop (214,338) (94,136)
Sporis Service 94,6832 (30,166)
Social Enterprise 162,882 255,014
Jockey Club Innovative and Adventurous “Sport for All"

Programme (1,365,656) (1,567,962)
Grant reserve 5,764 776 5,764,776
Others 282,051 (366,500)
Net deficit for the year (8,263,021) (950,089)
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26. Deficit for the year =
®
2021 2020 >
HKS HKS =
=
Delicil for the year is arrived al alter charging w
the following items: el T
(a) Statfs costs =]
Key personnel management 5_
Salaries and henefits _ - -
Contribution to defined contribution plans - -
Other staff
Salaries and benefits 139,275,177 135,787,570
Contribution to defined contribution plans 12,888,653 13,066,137
152,163,830 148,853,707
(b) Other items
Auditors’ remuneration 211,300 204.000
Depreciation 15,826.568 17,380,042
Loss on disposal of plant and equipment 12,215 -
Operating lease charges — land and buildings 2,762,959 2,749,658
And after crediting the following items:
Gain on disposal of plant and equipment - 9.000
Rental income from Investment properties 3,028,000 3,150,000

For the year ended 31 March, 2021, Covid-19 related government grants amounted to

HKS$5,193,617.

27. Benefits and interests of Executive Committee Members

The Executive Committee Members received no remuneration for their services to the Association
during the year (2020 Nil).
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= 28. Subvented and non-subvented services
&
> Subvented Services are defined in the “Deed in relation to Reduction of Lump Sum Grant” as
E: services provided by the Association using the Lump Sum Grant from Social Welfare Department.
= Non-Subvented Services are services not being recognised as Subvented Services by the
Py Government.
&
B Subvented  Non-Subvented
~ Services Services Total
HKS$ HKS HK$
Income
Hong Kong Government subventions 110,207,954 11,140,198 121,348,152
Campaign events . 974,048 974,048
Donations 218,500 23,537,541 23,756,041
Programme income 2,093,655 6,271,705 9,265,260
Other income 968,217 19,263,209 20,231,426
Recreation and class income 4,042,933 1,765,928 5,808,861
Camping fee received - 484,366 484 366
Stadium rental (net) - 5,902,151 5,902,151
Lotteries Fund grant (net) - 2,965,954 2,965,951
Grant reserve - 6,392,049 6,392,049
Sir David Trench ["und grant - 665,853 665,853
Tolal incume 118,431,159 79,363,002 197,794,161
Deduct:
Expenditure
Personal emoluments 101,236,830 50,927,000 152,163,830
Administrative expenses 657.679 1.416,464 2,074,143
Utilities expenses 673,528 2,155,880 2,829,408
Stores and equipment 1,793,049 19,098,246 20,891,295
Prograrmme expenses 2,320,538 10,754,139 13,074,677
Transportation and travelling 246,634 73,585 320,219
Insurance 88,337 286,431 374,768
Employees’ compensation insurance 499,366 260,986 760,352
Food = 134,737 134,737
Honorarium to instructors 2,997,163 909,460 3,906,623
Rent and rates 2647129 2.244 170 4,891,299
Management fee 1,206,933 1,751,754 2,958,687
Miscellaneous 28,505 456,732 485,237
Total expenditure 114,305,691 90,549,584 204,045,275
Gross surplus/(deficit) for the year 4,035,468 (11,186,582) (7.151,114)
Income sharing by Government - (P3R 476) (P38,476)
Surplus refundable to Government - (873,431) (873,431)
Net surplus/(deficit) for the year 4,035,468 (12.298,489) (8,263,021)
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29. Commitments under operating leases -
®
The Association entered into commercial leases on certain land and office buildings. -
=1
At 31 March, 2021, the Association had total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable B
operating leases falling due as tollows : - w
T
m
2021 2020 =
HK$ HKS =
Land and buildings
Within one year 2,905,236 2,412,036
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 369,077 1,811,749
3,274,313 4,223,785

30. Capital commitments

As at 31 March, 2021, the outstanding commitments in respect of redevelopment and of all units
were as follows :

2021 2020
HK$ HKS
Contracted for but not provided in the financial statements 1,479,500 227,920

31. Related party transactions

In addition 1o the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, the
Association had the following transactions with related parties during the year:

Compensation paid to key management personnel of the Association is disclosed in Note 27 to the
financial statements.

32. Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation.

A view of the financial status of the Lump Sum Grant can be
assessed through the Annual Financial Report via the following link:
http://hq.hkpa.hk/financial.php

as1)
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Aerosim (HK) Ltd. EHANBRAR =)
Jos Dominion Creation Limited B
il . #
: : Dr. Ng Chul Yiu, Jennifer .
MR CH A B IR 2 N BEBTO _ e
Asbury Methodist Social Service Help Community Service Centre HBAEEELRELFREH) =
Dr. Wilson Lam
ko s HiEmEL é
io Green G | =
e i Dr. YIP Chun Tung 8
Ex(EEERLA (I=]
BAMBI ( HONG KONG ) LIMITED iﬂﬁill g
Dream Impact
826 L BERAT =y %
e L i IR
S PO rci
I ERR
Buddhiet Ho Nam Kam Collego HER E
Education Bureau
HERERSE
CARITAS LOK CHUNG HOSTEL Elite Thai Bexing and Fitness
R wE e EgystaRediemaEiRESShL
3 Evangelical Lutheran Church Social Service — Hong Kong,
Crtag St Josapi SloBIESIN Kwai Chung Neighbourhood Elderly Centro
e i — SRR ARAT
= Eyeglass Vision Friendly Foundation Ltd.
BESEES
2 EELIMEREGHARAR
Gl Devblopaisat Eind Faderation of Industries And Commeres In Kwai Chung & Tsing Yi Ltd.
EOERECERE s
: . EEEXRAMENETRAR
Child Development Initiative Alliance Faderation of Parent-Teacher Associations (Kwai Tsing District) Limitad
RESRENES -
Child Development Matching Fund Food Grace
PERETREBERAT 1
China State Construction Engineering (Hong Kong) Limited ngm of Youth
FEE T ARG A
China Youth University of Political Studies ﬂh:ﬁiﬁt?.;:du&tm
FEEENEEREER 7
Church of Christ in China Mong Man Wai College ﬁ;ﬁiﬂﬁahm
REMEEEARAA - BRREERERC T ERSEEEERE

Citybase Property Management Ltd — Villa Esplanada Management £, shan Estate Management Advisory Committes

Servicas Cantre
HREFETHSS
TEGEREHTNR Gansu Federation of Youth
CNEC Lui Ming Choi Primary School
FEITESBHRIFSAS
AR iE B R AR 2 Gansu Working Committee of Chiness Young Ploneers.
CNEC Ta Tung School
BHERERERLE
FEMHEFTRE Gap International Sourcing Limited
CNEC Tsing Yi Church
ERREAT
LENEEA® Grace Good Limited
Committes on the Promation of Civic Education
ENTEERES B
EHARE DAL Guangzhou Federation of Youth
Cordi ng Kon
i ENHEELE |
EEMFEEERIRAR Guangzhou Youngsters' Palace |
Country House arty Management Limitad i
OB EEEMARA A
DCFever Hang Lung Group
HEFIEE ( (M) Txr/hER HRUEH L EEMBEELE e

Delia(Man Kiu) English Primary School HKSYC&IA Chan Nam Chong Memorial College
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RUSHRE

Home Affairs Bureau

EHEHEERAUERSHR
Home Affairs Departmen Wang lai Sin District Office

EEEHEHE
Home Affairs Department — Kwai Tsing District Office

EERFERTRARERLF)
Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited (Towngas)

HEEBLTEENS
Hong Kong Association of Youlh Development

FEHEEENRER SEQRER
Hong Kong Christian Service Central Nursery School

FEERARBREST ER
Hong Kong Christian Service Cheung Fat Home For the Elderly

EEWEAHAFES
Heng Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust Fund

EAEHRENESEE
Hong Kong Police Force — Kowloon East Region

HHEEEE AR
Hong Kong Scionce & Technology Parks Corporation

fiEEEnt ERBEIE
HSBC Hong Kong Community Partnership Programme

HEEEREY
Islands District Council

R HBEA)
Ju Ching Chu Sacondary School (Kwai Chung)

BT M @IS
Kin Yea Sportz Shop

WER EBERAT
Kinto Company Ltd

EEMEETEREmRAS
Kitchee (Sport Management) Ltd

HEFEEEHERRER)TMRAR
Konica Minolta Business Solutions (HK) Ltd.

BERS
Kwai Tsing Community Green Station

REEREZARETE G

Kwal Tsing District Council Diversified Development Working Group

REEERRTL8ME
Kwal Tsing District Councll Member, Miss WONG Pit-man

BHEEERAES AL
Kwai Tsing District Council Member, Mr TONG Ho-man

EFEERAEVEAE : N )
Kwai Tsing District Council Member, Mr. CHEUNG Man-lung

EEEERAARMESE

Kwai Tsing District Council Member, Mr. CHOW Wai-hung, Rayman

EEFEEZASFHESE
Kwai Tsing District Council Member, Mr. KWOK Tsz kin

EEEEEaHEETEE
Kwai Tsing District Council Member, Mr. LAM Siu fai

B
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REEERRBTHREE
Kwal Tsing District Council Member, Mr. LAU Chi-kit

EEEERART LS
Kwal Tsing District Council Member, Mr. TAM Ka-chun, Warren

EEEHEETEAE
Kwai Tsing District Fight Crime Committes

REEESADERAY
Kwai Tsing District Youth Programme Committee

XEEE
Kwai Tsing Police District

BMEERMTE
Kwun Tong Po ice District — Police Community Helations Office

RER(EHEE

Leisure and Cultural Services Department

A RN EFESITNERERASE
Liaison Office of The Ceniral People’s Govermnment in The Hong Kong SAR.

AMTEEERTRERS
Macao Community Touth Veolunteers Development Association

MakerBay

O#- 8
Maskology HK

EAEEL S A RA 7 RER &RHR
Mongkok Kai-Fong Association Limited Chan Hing Social Service Centre

EIMEIRSTE, GBS, BBS, JP (B FHEZAEEIER)
Mr Lau Ming-wai , GBS, BBS, JP (Vice-Chairman ,
Youth Development Commission)

Mr. Chan Siu Chung

IRBAILSEE
Mr. Jay CHEUNG Hin-ting

REFXDE
Mr. LA, Kalvin K.W.

Mr. MAK Ka Wing Patrick

EfbiEsE, BBS, MH, JP
Mr. Mok Chung Fai, BBS, MH. JP

Mr. NG Wai Sun

THRERE
Mr. SHUM Kenrick M.

Mr. Wan Hok Wal Henry
Mr. Yeuna Kwok Kuen

ERES=L
Mrs. Amy Chan

Ms. Angela Yu

[EmELE A
Ms. CHAN Hong-ni

RRME
Ms. Gloria LEUNG Pui-yan

BRAREL
Mr. Haywood Cheung

HEm%SF SBS. OBE
Mr. Tony Miller SBE OBE
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EEdsSELE
Mui Wo Hural Committee

EE &R
Munsang College Primary School

MWYOH FHE
MWYOD

FESER2REETFERE
Mational Working Committea of Chinesa Young Pionaars

FEIFEEEAE LFERE :
Neimenggu Working Commiittea of Chinese Young Pioneers

HeSHRERAR
Mew Feod Era Company Limited

HERNENE
New Lite Psychiatric Rehabilitation Association

HERHRES R REFEE)
New Life Psychlatric Rehabliitation Assoclation (Kwal Chung)

Wt RESRA R
New World Development Company Limited

FHREERERS
New World Group Charity Foundation

SiEhPEHELSBERFE
NLS| Lui Kwok Pat Fong College

it emat e R el R8s
NTWEJIWA Cheung Fat Estata Nursary School

EiREEERA A
NWS Holdings Limited

BIEREERATE
Okia Optical Co. Ltd.

iR —=
Okian Optical

BIEEEARAE
OPAC International Limited

TR
Operation Breakthrough

35l
Owr Lady of Maryknoll Hospital

EMEETUELAE
Owners' Corporation of Ching Nga Court

BEEEETUFEE
Owners' Corporation of Ching Tai Court

mEEETUEEE
Owners' Corporations of Villa Esplanada

FRESRNE
Po Leung Kuk Herizon East Primary School

REREEZ XA EERDG
Po Leung Kuk Mrs Chao King Lin Neighbourhood Elderly Centra

R HEE
Pope Paul VI College

B
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SER R R
Mr. Henry Kwok
Principal of Tak Sun School

mEEFaERTTENE
Ms Jojo Chong
Principal of Western Pacific Kindergarten

HEEE e BRAERE
Ms Mimi Cheung Yea-may
Princlpal of Yaumatl Kalfong Assoclation School

SHHC AR SEEREDL FRAFRE

Professor Catherine Tien-lun Sun; Centre Director of Counselling
and Research Centre, Hong Kong Shu Yan University
FAHZFErhE

Pui Ching Middle School

BEREEL
Quality Education Fund

EEWA
ATHK

DERgTRNE
S_K.H. Chu Oi Primary School

THEEANEBEES
Sa Sa Making Life Beautiful Charity Fund Limited

EEHBEGEHLERS
Salesians Of Don Bosco Ng Siu Mui Secondary School

MILE | mEhE
Salvation Army William Booth Secondary School

ERTFEERMAME
Sau Mau Ping Police District - Police Community Relations Office

BRI
Shek Lei Cathalic Primary School

CEESZXEN/ R
Shek Lai 8t. John's Catholic Primary School

FoEE W EMREERD
Sik Sik Yuen Ho Ning Heallh Care Services Cenlre

HERHEERRSEEHERIRSUEEASY
Social Welfare Department | suen Wan and Kwai Tsing District

Digtrict Co-ordinating Committee on Promotion of Volunteer Service

HERHEERBEEET L ARELSZAS
Social Welfare ent Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing District
Local Committee on Setvices for Young People

HERAMEERRREERTIMSE
Social Welfare Department Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing District
Social Welfare Office

PR ERE
St.James’ Settlement

HEE
Sunny Tse & Co.

KEHEE
Swira Group
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Bkl - FEBFEEEBRBRLA
SY Insurance & Fincnical Consultancy Ltd.

g2 TREMR LA

T & D ENGINEERING LIMITED
ARIRERR AR

Teslay Travel Service Company Lid.

EREALERKEFRHES
The Association of Heads of Secondary Schools of Tsuen Wan,
Kwal Chung & Tsing i District

EXE
The Board of Management of The Chinese Permanent Cemeteries

FAOEEE RIOHEBH
The Division of Counseling Psychology
Hong Kong Psychological Society Ltd.

g Sird
The Good Lab

EEEEEHHE
The Hong Kong Award for Young Peaple

HEHRaEne
The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers

HEEBRAGFIREEREHE RSO ;
The Hong Kong Society for the Deat Parents Resource Centfre

FENTREE O ERBRIINENE
The Juvenile Out-of-School Education Sub-commission of CSE

ERNBFIENLERS
The Samaritan Befrienders Hona Kona

BERERBHAEEFAREEA TR
The Tsing i St. Paul Village Batter Living Co-operative Society Limited

AR AERETRSE
Tibet Autonomous Begion of Student Union

HERAEEREMARA
Iseung Kwan O Police District - Police Community Helations Office

EEysEaERne
Ising Lam Alliance Church

ERAxTy e
I'suen Wan Catholic Primary Schoal

EWmEes
Tsuen Wan Irade Association Primary School

ERmE s
Tsuen Wan Irade Association Yau Kin Fung Kindergarten

B R TR
IWGHs S. C. Gaw Memorial College

APRERTHASE
United General Association of Magao Community Volunteers

RS HRAF
Wino trading Lid

HEMHELR
Wofoo Social Enterprises

BERUEES
Wong Tai Sin District Council

%
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BALERERTEZAS

Wong Tai Sin District Fight Cnime Committee
BAUESRBEERS

Wong Tai Sin District School Liaison Committee

BAUEBSTEHERS
Wona Tai Sin District Youth Programme Committee

HAWEREMRE

Wong Tai Sin Police District - Police Community Relations Office

CRBRARTHNR
Yan Chal Hospital Chiu T'sang Hok Wan Primary School

CRBRSA GBS
Yan Chai Hospital Lan Chi Pat Memorial Secondary School

EERARENY
Youth Development Commission

ARSHEESHAS
Youth Federation of Tibet Autonomous Hegion
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